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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 17" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Bhilangana Hydro
Power Limited will be held on Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 2.00 p.m. at the Registered Office
of the Company at Lohia Head Road, Khatima- 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited sta ndalone and consolidated financial statements of
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 together with the reports of the
Auditors thereon and of the Board of Directors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone and consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, together with the reports of the Auditors
thereon and of Board of Directors be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora (DIN: 01898896), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the members of the Company, be and is hereby accorded
for re-appointment of Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora (DIN: 01898896), as a Director, who shall be
liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the
remuneration of Rs. 40,000/- in addition to reimbursement of actual out of pocket expenses
and applicable taxes payable to M/s. Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 002680), Cost Auditor a ppointed by the Board of Directors of the Com pany, to
conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company pertaining to generation of power for the
Financial Year 2023-24, be and is hereby approved and ratified.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bhilangana Hydro Power LIited

¢
-

]
Amit

Place: Noida mar
Date: August 29, 2023 Company Secretary
ACS: 43654

Address: B 403, Krishna Apra Sapphire,
1/1 Vaibhav Khand, Indirapuram,
Ghaziabad-201014, Uttar Pradesh
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE
PROXIES TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THAT THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2, Proxies in order to be effective should be lodged with the company at its registered office,
at least 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the board resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

4. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual General
Meeting.

5. The Explanatory Statement made pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting, set out in the
Notice, is enclosed hereto and forms part of the Notice.

6. Members / Proxies attending the Meeting should bring the Admission Slip, duly filled, for
handing over at the venue of the meeting.

ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE 17™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER
26,2023 AT 2.00 P.M.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special
Business set out in the notice.

Item No. 3

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of Audit Committee has approved the re-
appointment of M/s Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountants (FRN: 002680), as Cost
Auditor to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2023-24
at their meeting held on May 23, 2023.

As provided in Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor has to be ratified by the
members of the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way, financially
or otherwise concerned or interested, in this resolution.

Accordingly, your directors recommend this resolution for the approval of the Members by way
of Ordinary Resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

“ )

Place: Noida Arnit Kumar
Date: August 29, 2023 Company Secretary
ACS: 43654

Address: B-403, Krishna Apra Sapphire
1/1 Vaibhav Khand, Indirapuram,
Ghaziabad-201014, Uttar Pradesh
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3)of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491
Name of the company: BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
Registered office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima, Uttarakhand 262308

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Client Id: DP ID:
I/We, being the member (s) holding..................shares of the above named Company, hereby
appoint:
L. NSO ez 2. Name: ...cocvcevvenriinnnns
AdAress: .....ceeeeeeerverannn. BAOIEES: onnniue
E=miall ld: sisimiininesmmens Estvradl s svaomeansnmns
Signature.......... , or failing him Signature: .............

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ourbehalf at the 17t
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 2,00 p.m.
at Registered Office of the Company at Lohia Head Road, Khatima- 262308, District Udham Singh
Nagar, Uttarakhand and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resolution No.

2, Affix
Revenue
3.
Stamp
Signed this __ dayof ,2023
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be dulycompleted and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, notless than 48 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

CIN No.: U40102UR2006PLC032491 | GSTIN: 05AACCB7869H1ZG

Corporate Office: B-37, 3rd Floor, Sector - 1, Noida- 201301, Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.), India, Board: +91-120 4621300 | Fax: +91-120 4621333
Registered Office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima - 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand

Site: Bhilangana-Ill Power House, Village: Ragdi (Sankri), Tehsil: Ghansali, Tehri Garhwal - 249155 Uttarakhand

i g _ Email Id:phg.secretarial @pulyplex.com
Website:www.indiahvdra in '
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Attendance Slip

| hereby record my presence at the 17" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on
Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 2.00 p.m. at Registered Office of the Company at Lohia Head Road,
Khatima- 262 308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand.

Name of the Member/ Proxy

(in Block letters)

Reference Folio / Client Id: DP ID

No. of Shares held

Signature of the Member/Proxy

Note:
Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue of the Meeting.

~ Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

==

CIN No.: U40102UR2006PLC032491 | GSTIN: 05AACCB7869H1ZG

Corporate Office: B-37, 3rd Floor, Sector - 1, Noida- 201301, Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.), India, Board: +91-120 4621300 | Fax: +91-120 4621333
Registered Office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima - 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand

Site: Bhilangana-lll Power House, Village: Ragdi (Sankri), Tehsil: Ghansali, Tehri Garhwal - 249155 Uttarakhand

Website:www.indiahydro.in ail 1d:phg.secretarial @pulypiex



To

The Members
Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

BHILANGANA

BOARDS’ REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting the 17" Annual Report for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATIONS

During the year under review, your Company reported an operating profit of Rs. 5,295.14 lacs
as against the Rs. 5,748.73 lacs in the previous year. Your Company earned a net profit after

tax of Rs. 4,440.70 lacs as against Rs. 4,334.12 lacs in the previous year.

The standalone financial results of the Company for the current year (2022-23) and the previous

year (2021-22) are summarized hereunder:

(Rs. in lacs)

: Previous

Sn Particulars Current Year Year

(a) | Net Sales 7,888.73 8,364.79
(b) | Less: Total Expenditure 2,593.59 2,616.06
(c) | Operating Profit 5,295.14 5,748.73
(d) | Add: Other Income 1,444.52 517.53
(e) | Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 6,739.66 6,266.26
(f) | Less: Finance Cost 1,030.85 1,245.73
(g) | Profit before Depreciation and Tax 5,708.81 5,020.53
(h) | Less: Depreciation 940.15 1,235.53
(i) | Profit before Tax 4,768.66 3,785.00
() | Less: Current Tax 833.19 643.17
(k) | Less: MAT Credit Entitlement (437.87) (582.12)
() | Less: Deferred Tax (67.60) (610.17)
(m) | Add: Tax paid /adjustment for earlier years 0.24 (43.89)
(n) | Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax 4,536.66 4,334.12

2. BUSINESS OPERATIONS

The plant achieved generation of 168.80 Million Units (MUs) as against 169.78 MUs during
the last year. The generation was comparable to that of the previous year.

3. DIVIDEND

Considering the future needs of the Company for expansion and growth and to strengthen the
financial position of the Company, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the
financial year ended on March 31, 2023.

Bhilar_xgana Hydro Power Limited

CIN No.: U40102UR2006PLC032491 | GSTIN: 05AACCB7869H1ZG
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Registered Office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima - 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand

Site: Bhilangana-Ill Power House, Village: Ragdi (Sankri), Tehsil: Ghansali, Tehri Garhwal - 249155 Uttarakhand




BHILANGANA

The Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 6,300 Lacs out of surplus to General Reserve
in compliance of Rule 23 of Foreign Exchange Management (Non- debt Instruments) Rules,
2019.

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in the nature of business of your Company during the year under review.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which financial statements
relate and on the date of this report.

7. HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Stanplast Limited (Foreign Incorporated Company) is the Holding Company of your Company
by virtue of holding 99.74% of the equity share capital.

Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited is a subsidiary company pursuant to Section 2(87)(ii) of the
Companies Act, 2013 of your Company.

Further, Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private Limited, Sikkim Green Energy Private Limited and
Kotla Renewables Private Limited are subsidiaries of Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited
pursuant to Section 2(87)(ii) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Consolidated financial results of the Company for the current year (2022-23) and the
previous year (2021-22) are summarized hereunder:

(Rs. in lacs)
Sn Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(a) Net Sales 8,909.99 9,348.71
(b) Less: Total Expenditure 3,034.4 3,016.53
(c) Operating Profit 5,875.59 6,332.18
(d) Add: Other Income 1,490.91 608.64
(e) Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Ta 7,366.5 6,940.82
(f) Less: Finance Cost 1,075.48 1,320.98
(a) Profit before Depreciation and Tax 6,291.02 5,619.84
(h) Less: Depreciation 1,093.34 1,407.97
(i) Profit before Tax 5,197.68 4,211.87
() Less: Current Tax 917.53 729.98
(k) Less: MAT Credit entitlements (437.87) (582.12)
(1) Less: Deferred Tax (176.58) (611.18)
(m) Net Profit/(Loss) after tax 4,894.60 4,675.19
(n) Less: Minority Interest (0.08) 0.08
(o) Leaving a balance to be carry forward 4,894.68 4,675.11

The Company does not have any Associate Company and/or Joint Venture Company.

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

CIN No.: U40102UR2006PLC032491 | GSTIN: 0SAACCB7869H1ZG
Corporate Office: B-37, 3rd Floor, Sector - 1, Noida- 201301, Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.), India, Board: +91-120 4621300 | Fax: +91-120 4621333
Registered Office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima - 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand
Site: Bhilangana-lil Power House, Village: Ragdi (Sankri), Tehsil: Ghansali, Tehri Garhwal - 249155 Uttarakhand
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BHILANGANA

As required under the provisions of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement containing salient features of the financial
statements of subsidiaries is provided in the prescribed format AOC-1 as Annexure | to the
Boards’ Report.

8. ISSUE OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE

During the year under consideration:

a. the Company has issued and allotted 998 nos. Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable Non-
Convertible Debentures of face value of Rs. 10,00,000/- each aggregating to Rs. 9,980 lacs
on private placement basis and same was listed on the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited on September 08, 2022;

b. The Company has complied with the Rule 18 (7) of Companies (Share capital and
Debenture) Rule, 2014;

Your Company is regular in repaying the interest to the holders of Non-Convertible Debentures
issued.

9. REDEMPTION OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURE

a. The Company has redeemed Non-Convertible Debenture Series 4B, as per scheduled date
of redemption out of internal accruals of the Company;

b. The Company has also prematurely redeemed Series 3 from the proceeds of 998 nos.
Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures amounting to Rs. 9,980
lacs.

10. DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

The Company has appointed M/s Axis Trustee Services Limited (ATSL), having its office at
Plot No. 25, 2N° Floor, Pusa Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-110005 as debenture trustee for
Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures. ATSL is also a debenture
trustee for existing Non-Convertible Debentures and Security Trustee for Non Fund Based
Limit.

11. SHARE CAPITAL

There is no change in the authorized, issued and paid up share capital of the Company during
the Financial Year 2022-23.

12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Company has granted Loans and provided guarantee
covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the details whereof have been shown
in the Financial Statements.

The Company has made down-stream investment into equity shares of domestic entities and
has complied with the Rule 23 of Foreign Exchange Management (Non- debt Instruments)
Rules, 2019.

Bhilangan_a_Hydro Power Limited

CIN No.: U40102UR2006PLC032491 | GSTIN: 05AACCB7869H12G
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The Company has not accepted any deposit from public during the Financial Year 2022-23.
There were no unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2023.

14. RISK MANAGEMENT

13. DEPOSITS FROM PUBLI

The Company is not required to have any formal Risk Management Policy. However, various
risks associated with the business of the Company are periodically reviewed.

15. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has laid down well defined and documented Internal Financial Controls. In the
opinion of Board, Internal Financial Controls affecting the financial statements are adequate
and are operating effectively.

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to the Financial
Statements for the Financial Year 2022-23, the Board of Directors state that: -

i. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2023 and of the Profit of
the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2023,

ii. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv. Annual accounts have been prepared on a ‘going concern’ basis;

v. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

17. DETAILS REGARDING FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITOR UNDER SECTION 143(12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the auditor has not reported any instance of fraud committed
against the Company by its officers or employees under section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.

18. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Independent Directors and Declaration by Independent Directors

During the Financial Year 2022-23, Mr. Ashok Kumar Gurnani and Ms. Shipra Walia served
on the Board as Independent Director of the Company.

i Bhilan_gana Hydro Power Limited
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BHILANGANA

A meeting of Independent Directors without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and
Management personnel was held on March 31, 2023 during the year in compliance of the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received declaration from all iIndependent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Non-Independent Directors

During the financial year, five Non-Independent Directors (including Whole Time Directors)
served on the Board viz. Mr. Sanjiv Saraf (Director), Mr. Pranay Kothari (Director), Mr.
Rajesh Kumar Jindal (WTD), Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora (Director) and Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey
(WTD).

The tenure of appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal, Whole Time Director comes to an
end on February 28, 2023 and on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, he was re-appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company at the Board
Meeting held on February 11, 2023 for another period of three years with effect from March
01, 2023 till February 28, 2026.

Directors Retiring by Rotation

Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora, Director, retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.

Key Managerial Personnel

During the financial year 2022-23, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal, Whole Time Director, Mr. Lila
Dhar Pandey, Whole Time Director, Mr. Amit Kumar Agarwal, Chief Financial Officer and
Mr. Amit Kumar, Company Secretary, are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company in
compliance to the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

19. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the Financial Year 2022-23, ten meetings of the Board were held and the gap
between two meetings was not more than 120 days.

The dates of meetings were: 07 Apr 2022, 03 Jun 2022, 20 Jun 2022, 05 Jul 2022, 02 Sept
2022, 25, Oct 2022, 14 Nov 2022, 28 Dec 2022, 27 Jan 2023 and 11 Feb 2023.

20. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an Audit Committee pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act 2013.

The Audit Committee comprised of the following:

Mr. Ashok Kumar Gurnani (Independent Director) : Member
Ms. Shipra Walia (Independent Director) : Member
Mr. Pranay Kothari (Director) : Member

Three meetings of the committee were held during the financial year viz., July 05, 2022,
November 14, 2022 and February 11, 2023.

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
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21. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee pursuant to the provisions
of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprised of the following:

Mr. Ashok Kumar Gurnani (Independent Director) : Member
Ms. Shipra Walia (Independent Director) : Member
Mr. Pranay Kothari (Director) : Member

The committee held its meeting on February 11, 2023.

22. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) constituted by the Board of Directors
has laid down the criteria and process of identification / appointment of Directors and
payment of remuneration. These include possession of requisite qualification, experience,
ethics, integrity and values, absence of conflict with present or potential business operations
of the company, balanced and maturity of judgment, willingness to devote sufficient time and
energy, high level of leadership, vision and ability to articulate a clear direction for an
organization.

While selecting or recommending appointment of any Director, NRC shall have regard to the
total strength of the Board prescribed under the Articles of Association and the Act,
composition of the Board with respect to Executive and Non-Executive Directors and
Independent and Non-Independent Directors and gender diversity.

Appointment of Independent Directors must satisfy the criteria laid down under the Act and
rules made thereunder.

Components of remuneration for Executive Directors would include normal Salary structure
including perquisites as applicable to senior employees as per policies / schemes of the
Company. The appointment and overall remuneration as far as possible be within the
statutory ceilings and subject to requisite approvals of the Members of the Company and
Central Government, if required.

The Board has not yet formulated a policy for payment of remuneration to Non-Executive
Directors.

23. BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Rules made
there under.

The performance of the Board and Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking
inputs from all the directors on the basis of following criteria:

a) Degree of achievement of key responsibilities.

b) Structure and Composition.

c) Establishment and delineation of responsibilities to Committees.
d) Effectiveness of Board processes, information and functioning.
e) Board culture and dynamics.

f) Quality of relationship between Board and Management.

g) Efficacy of communication with external stakeholders.
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BHILANGANA

The performance of individual directors was evaluated on following criteria:

a) Participation at Board/ Committee Meetings.
b) Knowledge and Skill.

c) Managing Relationships.

d) Personal Attributes.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) INITIATIVES

The Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR") Committee of the Company is duly constituted
in accordance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
rules made thereunder, as amended to formulate and monitor the CSR policy of the

Company.

The CSR Committee comprises of the following:

Mr. Pranay Kothari (Director) : Member
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal (Whole Time Director) : Member
Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora (Director) : Member
Mr. Ashok Kumar Gurnani (Independent Director) : Member
Ms. Shipra Walia (Independent Director) : Member
Mr. Vinay Pratap Singh (General Manager) : Member

During the Financial Year 2022-23, CSR Committee held its meeting on July 05, 2022.

The Annual Report on CSR activities undertaken for the Financial Year 2022-23 is attached
herewith as Annexure-ll, and forms the part of this report pursuant to Rule 8 of The
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014.

25. VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of the (Meetings
of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 provides for applicability of vigil mechanism on
Companies which accept deposits from public or have borrowings from bank and financial
institutions in excess of Rs. 50 (fifty) crores.

Further, Regulation 15(1A) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 exempts the Company from
applicability of Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 which provides for
formulations of vigil mechanism.

Accordingly, the Vigil Mechanism is not applicable to the Company.
26. ANNUAL RETURN

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 62 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, a copy of the Annual Return
(Form MGT-7) of the Company for Financial Year 2022-23 shall be hosted on the website
of the Company and can be accessed at https://indiahydro.in/consortium-
members/bhilangana-hydro-power-limited.

27. AUDITORS

Internal Auditor:

The Board of Directors on the recommendations of Audit Committee have approved the
reappointment of M/s PYS & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, as Internal Auditors for the
Financial Year 2023-24.
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Cost Auditor:

M/s Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountants have submitted Cost Audit Report of
the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23. There are no qualifications, reservations,
adverse remarks and observations in the report.

The Board of Directors on the recommendations of Audit Committee have approved the
appointment of M/s Saurabh Mishra & Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No.:
101258), New Delhi as Cost Auditor to audit the Cost Records of the Company for the
Financial Year 2023-24 in respect of Company’s Power Generating project situated in the
State of Uttarakhand.

Statutory Auditor:

M/s Jain Pramod Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 016746N), Statutory Auditor of
the Company were re-appointed as the Statutory Auditor on the recommendation of Audit
Committee of the Company in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on August 30, 2022
for a period of five years to hold office from the conclusion of 16" AGM upto the conclusion
of 215t AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2027.

The comments made on the financial statements referred to in the report of the Auditor are
self-explanatory and do not need further explanations.

There are no adverse comments or qualifications in the Audit Report.

Secretarial Auditor:

Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR -3 received from M/s. R S M & Co., Company
Secretaries, is annexed herewith as Annexure lll. Observations stated under Secretarial
Audit Report are self-explanatory.

28. COST RECORD

The Company is maintaining Cost Accounting Records as prescribed under the Companies
(Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as specified under sub-section 1 of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

29, OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

Furnishing of information relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign
exchange earnings and outgo prescribed under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure-lV and forms
the part of this Report.

The Company has duly complied with the applicable regulations under chapter V of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015.

There is no investor grievance received / pending during the financial year under
consideration.

During the year under review, the Company has not received any notice / demand from the
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
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BHILANGANA

The Company has entered into related party transaction in the ordinary course of business
and on arm’s length basis, details of which are given in the Financial Statements and has
not entered into any material related party transaction requiring prior approval of
shareholders under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, as per Regulation 53(1)(e) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 related party
Disclosures in the prescribed format of Para A of Schedule V is annexed (Annexure-V)

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

31. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
during the year impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

32. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH
THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year under review, no application has been made or proceedings pending by or
against the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (“IBC"). Hence
provisions of IBC are not applicable to the Company.

33. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS
THEREOF.

There are no such transactions during the year and hence said provisions are not applicable
to the Company.

34. HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resource is valued as “Greatest Asset” of an organization. The present day
economy has been titled as “Knowledge Economy” and so talent occupies the centre stage
in Indian work place. In view of this, managing and retaining talent figures on the critical path
en-route to organizational sustainability and success.

Company successfully accomplished the ambitious target of essential training to employees.
Our endeavor to achieve a performance driven culture is evidenced by the introduction of
‘Robust Performance Management System’, to ensure holistic development of employees
in addition to its inherent role as an assessment tool.

Company has established various reward and recognition programs as an effective tool to
reinforce performance driven culture. Further, we are committed to provide a safe, hygienic
and humane workplace.

35. CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTTEE - SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has laid down a Policy under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and constitute Internal Complaints
Corpmittee to redress the complaints.

During the year, no complaint was filed pursuant to the said Policy/Act.
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36. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards issued
by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors acknowledge with deep appreciation, the co-operation and guidance
extended by various Ministries/ Departments of the Government of India and Government
of Uttarakhand.

Your Directors also convey their gratitude to the shareholders, banks and lenders for the
confidence reposed by them in the Company. The Board also acknowledges and
appreciates the contribution made by Contractors, Vendors, Consultants and others for
achieving the planned goals of the Company.

Last but not the least, the Board commends the hard work and dedicated efforts put in by
the employees of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

ZaN Mr&/’{%ﬂ;

Lila Dhar Pandey Rajesh Kumar Jindal
Whole Time Director Whole Time Director
DIN: 09268497 DIN: 00003980

Address: Plot No.-28, 2nd Address: G-28, Sector 27 Near
Floor, Niti Khand-2, Kailash Hospital, Noida Gautam
Indirapuram, Budh Nagar-201301, Uttar

Date: May 23, 2023
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BHILANGANA

ANNEXURE-IIl, TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

(As per Format for the Annual Report on CSR Activities to be included in the Board's Report for
Financial Year commencing on or after the 1% day of April, 2020 —Notification No. G.S.R.715 (E)
dated September 20, 2022)

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR

1. Brief Outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The CSR policy of the Company is committed to operate in a socially responsible manner and grow
its business whilst reducing the environmental impact of its operations and increasing its positive
social impact and to comply with the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and
contribute as per Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013

2. Composition of CSR Committee

Sn | Name of Director Designation / Nature of | Number of | Number of
Directorship meetings of | meetings of
CSR CSR
Committee Committee
held during | attended
the year during the
year
1 [Mr. Pranay Kothari Member / Director 1 1
2 [Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal Member / Whole Time Director 1 1
3 |Mr. Pramod Kumar Arora  Member / Director 1 1
4 _|Mr. Ashok Kumar Gurnani  Member / Independent Director 1 1
5 |Ms. Shipra Walia Member / Independent Director 1 1
6 |Mr. Vinay Pratap Singh Member/ Permanent Invitee 1 1

3. Provide the weblink(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company.

https://indiahydro.in/consortium-members/bhpl-csr/

4. Provide the executive summary alongwith web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable

Not Applicable

5. (a) Average net profit of the Company as per sub- section (5) of Section 135.

Rs. 29,03,66,236/- (Rupees Twenty-Nine Crore Three Lacs Sixty Six Thousand Two Hundred
and Thirty Six only).

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub —section (5) of Section
135.

Rs. 58,07,325/- (Rupees Fifty- Eight Lacs Seven Thousand Three Hundred and Twenty-Five
only).
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(c) Surplus arising out of CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years

NIL
(d) Amount required to be set- off for the financial year, if any.
Rs. 8,09,521/- (Rupees Eight Lacs Nine Thousand Five Hundred and Twenty-One only).
(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [ (b)+(c )-(d)].
Rs. 49,97,804/- (Rupees Forty-Nine Lacs Ninety-Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Four only).
6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both ongoing project and other than ongoing project)

Rs. 52,96,070/- (Rupees Fifty-Two Lacs Ninety-Six Thousand Seventy only).

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads.
NIL
(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable.
NIL
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [ (a) + (b)+ (c)]

Rs. 52,96,070/- (Rupees Fifty Two Lacs Ninety Six Thousand and Seventy only).

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund
Financial Year (in [ to Unspent CSR Account | specified under Schedule VIl as per
Rs.) as per sub-section (6) of | second proviso to sub-section (5) of
Section 135 Section 135.
Amount Date of | Name of | Amount Date of
Transfer Fund Transfer
52,96,070 | NIL NA NA NIL NA

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Sr. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(1) (2) (3)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the Company 49,97,804
as per sub-section (5) of Section 135 (after set-off)

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 52,96,070

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [ (ii)-(i)] 2,98,266

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or NIL
programmes or activities of the previous Financial
Years, if any

(v) Amount available for set-off in succeeding Financial 2,98,266
Years [(iii)-(iv)
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7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three
Financial Years:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr. | Preceding | Amount Balance | Amount | Amount Amount Deficiency,
No. | Financial | transferred | Amount | spent in | transferred to a | remaining | if any
Year(s) to Unspent | in the Fund as specified | to be spent
CSR Unspent | Financial | under Schedule | in
Account CSR Year (in | VIl as per second | succeeding
under sub- | Account | Rs.) proviso to sub- | Financial
section(6) | under section (5) of | Years (in
of Section | sub- section 135, if any | Rs.)
135 (in | section Amount | Date of
Rs.) (6) of (in Rs.) | Transfer
section
135 (in
Rs.)
1 12021-22 | NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NIL
2 |2020-21 | NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NIL
3 12019-20 | NIL NIL NIL NIL NA NIL NIL

8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Yes v No

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created / acquired

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

Sr. | Short Pin code | Date of | Amount | Details of entity /Authority /
No. | Particulars of | of the | creation | of CSR | beneficiary of the registered owner
the property | property amount
or  asset(s) | or spent
[including asset(s)
complete

address and
location of
the property]

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Name | Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable
NIL NA NA NIL NA NA NA
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9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net
profit as per sub-section (5) of section 135.

I\

Signature: i al
Name: Lila Dhar Pandey

DIN: 09268497

Designation: Whole Time Director

AW
Signature:
Name: Rajesh Kumar Jindal

DIN: 00003980
Designation: Chairman CSR Committee
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6. We further report that, havi ing regarded to the compliance system prevaifing in
the Company and on examination of the refevant documents and records in
pursuance thereof, on test check basis, the Company has comphied with the
following laws as meis{ abie to the Company;

Specifically Applicable Law
(1 Indian Flectricity Act,2003 and Rules and Regulation made thereunder

Gthar Laws Generally Appiicahieﬁ |
| A ) Far:mnes Act 1948 and Rui@s made mereuncfer
j(?i_) The Air (Preventmn and (,em:rai of Pol iutaon} Ac:t 1985 and Ru!e& made

R ._thereunder
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Cr Majority of decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried
Ul unanimously as recorded in the minutes of meetings of the Beoard of
Directors or committee of the Board, as the case may be.

Thers are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure mmphanma _
with appfrfzahie laws, mies reguiatmm and guzdeimes S
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7. We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: -

(1} Merger / Amaigamation / Reconstruction ete.;
This report Is to be read with our letter of even date which Is annexed as “Annexure-
A" and form an integral part of this report,

For RSM & CO,

-~ Company secretaries
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ANNEXURE- &

The Members
Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
CIN [U401020R2006PLLO3240
Regd. Office: Lohia Hesd Road
Khatima 262308
Distt. Udham Singh Naqa,,

- Uttarakhand '
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BHILANGANA

ANNEXURE-V, TO THE BOARDS’ REPORT

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Boards’ Report.

(A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

As an ongoing process, the Company has undertaken measures to conserve and reduce
energy in all its activities including general lighting, use of computers, utilities in office
premises. It has taken initiative to switch over from general lightning to the Light-Emitting
diode based technology bulbs.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company during the period is operating 24MW Bhilangana-IIl Hydro Electric Project
in the State of Uttarakhand. The Company has an in-house engineering team which
undertakes the engineering maintenance for these projects and also decides the
technology which is required for the same.

The Company also continually aims to improve efficiencies in its operational activities with
the aim to reduce the time and costs by adopting such technologies which results in
improvement of efficiencies.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OQUTGO:

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023

is as under:
(Rs. in lacs)
Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. (2022-23) (2021-22)
1 [ Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil
2 | Expenditure in Foreign Nil 1372.71
Exchange*

*payment of dividend on equity shares and non-cumulative convertible preference shares.

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

CIN No.: U40102UR2006PLC032491 | GSTIN: 0SAACCB7869H12G
Corporate Office: B-37, 3rd Floor, Sector - 1, Noida- 201301, Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.), India, Board: +91-120 4621300 | Fax: +91-120 4621333
Registered Office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima - 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand

Site: Bhilangana-Ill Power House, Village: Ragdi (Sankri), Tehsil: Ghansali, Tehri Garhwal - 249155 Uttarakhand

Website:www.indiahydro.in Email Id:phg.secretarial @polypiex.com



BHILANGANA

ANNEXURE-V, TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

In pursuant to Regulation 53(f) and Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Sr. | In the accounts of | Disclosures of amounts at the year Name and amount
No end and the maximum amount of
loans / advances / investments
outstanding during the year

1 Holding Company Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to subsidiaries by name and
amount
Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to associates by name and
amount
Loans and advances in the nature of Nil
loans to firms / companies in which
directors are interested by name and
amount.

2. | Subsidiary Loans and advances in the nature of| Loan to Subsidiary — Kotla
loans to subsidiaries by name and| Hydro Power Private Limited
amount

Amount — Rs. 4,00,00,000/-
Outstanding as on 31 Mar
2023 — Nil
Loans and advances in the nature of| Nil
loans to associates by name and
amount
Loans and advances in the nature of| Loan to Company in which
loans to firms / companies in which | directors are interested:
directors are interested by name and| a. Utkarsh  Trading and
amount. Holdings Limited-
Rs.35,00,00,000/-
Outstanding as on 31 Mar
2023 — Nil;
b. Kanchanjunga Power
Company Private Limited
—Rs. 4,00,00,000/-
Outstanding as on 31 Mar
2023 — Nil;

3 Holding Company Investments by the loanee in the Nil
shares of parent company and
subsidiary company, when the
company has made a loan or advance
in the nature of loan.

Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

CIN No.: U40102UR2006PLC032491 | GSTIN: 05AACCB7869H1ZG

Corporate Office: B-37, 3rd Floor, Sector - 1, Noida- 201301, Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.), India, Board: +31-120 4621300 | Fax: +91-120 4621333

Registered Office: Lohia Head Road, Khatima - 262308, District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand

Site: Bhilangana-Ill Power House, Village: Ragdi {Sank ‘) j
:www.india

apgali, Tehri Garhwal - 249155 Uttarakhand

Id:phg.secretarial @pulypieX.




JAIN PRAMOD JAIN & CO. Phone : 41401901

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Emall : jalnpjco @gmail.com
F-591, Sarita Vihar,

New Delhi - 110076

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standalone financial
statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its Profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter
We draw your kind attention to the following matter:

1. The company backed by legal opinion, has not adopted Indian Accounting standard (IND AS) for the

preparation of yearly results (note no.37)
2. Balance of certain trade receivables, other payables and advances are subject to confirmation (note no.40)

Our conclusion is not medified in respect of above matters.




Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditors’
Report. Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial Position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that




is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the Standalone financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.




d)

g)

h)

iii.

vi.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 IstMarch, 2023 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 3 1stMarch, 2023 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

Our report on the internal financial control under clause i of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Act is
enclosed as per Annexure B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the company has paid/provided remuneration to its directors and
complied with provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.




vii. No dividend was declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For JAIN PRAMOD JAIN & CO. Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No. 016746N)

(P K Jain)

Partner

Membership No. 010479
UDIN: 23010479BGZENP2347




Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report of even date on the Standalone Financial

Statement of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub —section 3 of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended 31.03.2023.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bhilangana Hydro Power
Limited. As at March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of

the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the Internal Control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of Internal control stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of the Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting” issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal
Financial Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Guidance note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the” Guidance Note”) and the Standard on Auditing,
issued by ICAI prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable tlo an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate Internal financial controls over financial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining and understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over fina ncial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and disposition of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statement in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
“Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting” issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Jain Pramod Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants)
(Firm Registration No. 016746 N)

Xy 5, .
(P K Jain) b M/
Partner

Membership No.010479
UDIN: 23010479BGZENP2347

Place: New Delhi
Date 23.05.2023



Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report of BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER Limited
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our report of even date for the year ended 31.03.2023)

i. In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management according to
the regular programme of periodical verification in phased manner which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its Property, Plant and
Equipment. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deed of immovable properties (other than
properties where the company is the leassee & the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the leassee) disclosed in the financial statement are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets
during the year.

(€) According to the information and explanation provided to us, no proceeding have been
initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for holding
any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition Act, 1988( as amended in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) The inventories of the company at all its locations (except stock in transit) have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion the procedure
and coverage of such physical verification by the management is appropriate. Further no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification by the management.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause3 (ii) (b) of the Order is
applicable.

iii. During the year the company has made investment, provided guarantee or security or granted
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firm, limited liability partnership or any other
parties except interest free unsecured loan to employees and managing director as per
company’s established policy, in respect of which:

(a) Aggregating amount of investment made, loans and advances given and guarantee
provided to subsidiaries and related parties and its outstanding balance on the balance
sheet date are as under.

i.  Investment in Listed Equity Shares Rs. 6299.71 lacs (Balance as at 31.03.2023- Rs.
6299.71 lacs);
ii.  Unsecured loan given to subsidiary Rs. 400 lacs (Balance as at 31.03.2023 NIL);
iii. Unsecured loan given to a related company (other than subsidiary) Rs. 3900 lacs
(Balance as at 31.03.2023 - NIL); and
Corporate guarantee given to a related company Rs. 6800 lacs (Balance as at
31.03.2023 Rs. 6800 lacs).

\|.z\Aceou ¢)/(b) aggregate amount of interest free salary advance given to wholetime director pursuant to
the scheme approved by the members by way of special resolution passed u/s 185(3)(a) of



Vil.

the companies Act 2013 is Rs.200 lacs and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date is
Rs.550 lacs.

(¢) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of loans or advances in the nature of
loans during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest in view of
scheme approved by the shareholders of the company.

(d) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of interest free loan granted by the Company
as referred in para (a) above the tenure of advance is not more than five years and
repayment will made in such tenure. In respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans
granted by the company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect
of loans granted to such employees/wholetime director.

(e) No loan or advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company which has fallen due
during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues
of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of loans, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
within section 73 to 76 of the act and the Companies (Acceptance of deposit) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government of the maintenance of cost records under Section
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that, prima-facie, prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the said records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and
complete;

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory

dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty
of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,
2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Details of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) Above which have not been deposited as

on March 31, 2023 on account of disputes are given below:

Nature of the | Nature of dues | Forum  where | Period to which [ Amount in Rs.
Statute the dispute is | the amount | Lacs
pending relates
The Uttarakhand | Water Tax Uttarakhand FY: 2015-16 to | 2101.80/-
Water Tax on High Court 2022-23
Electricity
Generation Act,
2012
Uttarakhand Green Cess Uttarakhand F.Y. 2021-22 to | 338.57/-
Green  Energy High Court FY 2022-23

‘Ceséf_,fﬁg_t, 4
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There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of
interest to any lender.

(b)Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority or by other lender.

(¢)The tern loans were applied for the purpose for which it was obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short-term basis, prima facie, has not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiary and hence reporting on clause 3(ix) (I) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x) (a) of the
Order is not applicable.

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partially or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.
(b)No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints hence reporting under clause
3(xi)(c) is not applicable.

Provision of Nidhi Company is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(a)The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its

business.
(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for period under audit were considered by us.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with Directors or persons
connected with him.

() In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core

nvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under

lause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable.



<viii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX, (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), requiring a
transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xx) (a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) The company does not have any unspent CSR pending to any ongoing project. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

xxi. There is no qualification or adverse remarks by the respective auditors of subsidiaries in the
companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the
consolidated financial statements.

For Jain Pramod Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 016746N)

s &
P
( Lk K Jain)
Partner
Membership No.010479
UDIN: 23010479BGZENP2347

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.05.2023



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
Balance sheet as at 31 March 2023

Note As at As at
Particulars No 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
) (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
(a)  Share capital 2 8,213.76 8,213,76
(b)  Reserves and surplus 3 11,335.48 6,798.82
Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 9,629.37 10,448.80
(b)  Other long term liabilities 5 2,301.80 2,013.45
{c) Long-term provisions 6 1,425.67 1,429.39
Current liabilities
(a)  Short term borrowings 7 819.43 1,638.03
(b) Trade payables 8
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.03 0.14
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 2.51 20.19
small enterprises.
(c)  Other current liabilities 9 417.99 247.44
(d)  Short-term provisions 10 63.82 209.13
TOTAL 34,209.86 31,019.15
Il. |ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets 11
(i) Property, Plant & Equipment 4,236.75 5,134.94
{ii) Intangible assets 104.85 120.68
{ii} Intangible asset under development 23.78 18.78
(b)  Non current investments 12 14,546.69 8,242.73
(c} Deferred tax assets (net) 13 1,839.32 1,675.76
(d) Long-term loans and advances 14 3,754.91 3,328.04
(e)  Other non-current assets 15 16.16 15.16
Current assets
(a) Current investments 16 6,248.26 9,357.62
(b) Inventories 17 251.60 239.35
{c) Trade receivables 18 433,34 603.42
{d) Cash and bank balance 19 1,760.10 1,286.55
(e) Short-term loans and advances 20 818.61 875.96
(f)  Other current assets 21 175.49 119.56
TOTAL 34,209.86 31,019.15
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes 1 to 47 are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Jain Pramod Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 016746N

(P KJaElw b(/W\

P % 0L

ON BEHALF ORTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Rajesh Kumar Jindal
PARTNER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
Membership No. 010479 DIN:00003980 N:09268497
o o
Amit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place : MWDEL 1
Date : 97 OX-2.3

Place: NOIMA
Date: 22 ps -3

e weet

Lila Dhar Pandey Amit Kumar Agarwal

CFO




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2023

N Current Year Previous Year
ote
Particulars No 2022-23 2021-22
3 (Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
I |Revenue from operations 22 7,888.73 8,364,79
It |Other income 23 1,444.52 517.53
M |Total Income {1 + 11) 9,333.25 8,882.32
IV |Expenses:
Employee benefits expenses 24 743.93 724.19
Depreciation and amortization expense 25 940.15 1,235.53
Finance costs 26 1,030.85 1,245.73
Other expenses 27 1,849.66 1,891.87
Total expenses 4,564.59 5,097.32
V' |Profit before tax (1lI-V) 4,768.66 3,785.00
VI [Tax expense:
Current tax 833.19 687.06
MAT credit entitlement (437.87) (582.12)
Deferred tax (163.56) (610.17)
Tax paid/adjustment for earlier years 0.24 {43.80)
Vil |Profit for the year (V-VI) 4,536.66 4,334.12
VII | Earnings per equity share: 28
(1) Basic 23.12 20.80
(2) Diluted 21.89 19.60
Nominal value per equity share 10.00 10.00
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes 1 to 47 are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Jain Pramod Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 016746N

P taziwn

(P K Jain)
PARTNER
Membership No. 010479

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

%= 0 \ \
RN\ A et

Lila Dhar Pandey Amit Kumar Agarwal

Rajesh Kumar Jindal

Place: NW DE
Date: 9 2.-05-273

WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN:00003980 DIN:09268497
"
Arnit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: MNOIBA
Date : 02 .ov-2.2

CFO




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
{Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs}
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before taxes 4,768.66 3,785.00
Adjustment for:
Depreciation/amortisation 940.15 1,235.53
Interest charges 1,020.52 1,229.72
Finance charges 10.33 16.01
Dividend Iincome (340.19) (208.00)
Interest income (342.93) (190.29)
Profit on sale of current investment (724.41) (115.27)
Operating profit before working capital changes 5,332.13 5,752.70
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and other receivables (165.05) 116.01
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (12.25) 305.38
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and other payables 439.81 457.38
Cash generated from / (used in) operations 5,594,64 6,631.47
Income taxes paid including tax deducted at source {net of refund) (978.08) (494.35)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 4,616.56 6,137.12
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment (31.13) (163.71)
Payment for investment in corporate deposit 400.00 {400.00)
Proceed received on maturity of corporate deposit - 400.00
Payment for purchase of Other Investment (6,303.96) »
Proceed received on maturity of term deposit - 31.00
Investment in term deposit (25.61) -
Dividend received 340.19 208.00
Sale of current investments 22,289.24 (389.45)
Purchase of current investments (18,455.47) (823.19)
Interest received 287.00 182.56
c NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (8) (1,499.74) (954.79)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of NCD's and other loans (11,618.03) (4,163.17)
Proceeds from NCD's and other loans 9,980.00 2,120.00
Interest and finance charges (1,030.85) (1,245.73)
Dividend paid - (1,499.47)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES () (2,668.88) (4,788.37)
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ( A +B +C) 447.94 393.96
Cash and cash equivalents (comprising of)
Cash and cash equivalents (closing balance) 1,292.92 844.98
Add: Fixed deposit (maturity beyond 3 months) 5 B
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (opening balance) 844.98 451.02
447.94 393.96
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes 1 to 47 are integral part of the financlal statements
Notes:
1 Allfigures in bracket are outflow.

2 Cashand cash equivalents is as per balance sheet except for fixed deposits not considered as cash and cash equivalents if the maturity date

Is beyond three months.

3 Above cash flow statement has been prepared under "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS)-3 on "Cash Flow

Statements",
For Jain Pramod Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 016746N

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NS i;g‘—“ )\ ‘%(W
Rajesh Kumar Jindal Lila Dhar Pa.ndey Amit Kumar Agarwal
CF

QD v
% A \*‘i\ 2
D M&V/K
(P K Jain) a Chaﬂete

PARTNER ;.\c;:.ouﬂm WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR 0
Z 3 DIN:09268497
Membership No. 010479 /é— DIN:00003980 1
. £
Amft Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: MDIDA
Date : 9<-6§-9%3

Place : MPAR PELYT

Date : 22-DN 22



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

1(A) Corporate Information
Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated under Companies Act, 1956 and 2013 in
India. The registered office of the Company is located at Lohla head road, Khatima District Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarakhand. The
Company is engaged in the business of hydro power generation. The company's non-convertible debentures were listed with stock
exchange on 08 September 2022

1(B}  significant accounting palicies
(a) Basis of accounting:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014,

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost convention, and on the accounting principal of a going
concern. The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis.

(b) Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures
of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses for that year.
Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates.

(c) Revenue Recognition:

i) Revenue from sales of energy is accounted for on the basis of transfer of electric energy to customers

i)  Insurance/other claims are recognized only when it is reasonably certain that ultimate collection will be made

ili) Sales of certified emission reduction(CER) is recognized as income on the delivery of CER to the customer’s account as
evidenced by the receipt of confirmation of execution of delivery instructions

iv)  Sales of renewal energy certificate is recognized as income on sale through recognized stock exchange

(d) Property, plant and equipment:

i) Rights (Intangible Assets) are recognized if the future ecanomic benefit attributable to the assets is expected to flow to the
Company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably.

ii)  Property, plant and equipment (tangible / intangible) are stated at cost less depreciation / amortisation. The cost of assets
comprises of purchase price and any attributed cost of bringing the assets to present working condition for its intended
use i.e. cost of acquisition of assets and incidental expenditure incurred up-to the date of installation / use.

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method (WDV) basis using the rates arrived based on the
useful lives reviewed at the year-end which is as under:

Assets Period of Depreciation /
Amortization*
Roads — (Carpeted Road-other than RCC) 5 years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 years
Intangible assets 40 years
Leasehold Land 40 years
Construction Equipments 9 years
Data Processing Equipment 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Testing Equipments 10 years
Bui@ng-Hydroelectric Generating Plant 30 years
uilding-Residential 30 years
Hydraulic works-Building 15 years
Plant & Machinery 40 years

* The aforesaid period is restricted till project concession period.



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

{e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

(i)

)]

Government Grants:

The Government Grants are considered for inclusion in accounts when there is reasonable assurance to comply with the
conditions attached to them and it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made. Government Grants in the
nature of Capital Contribution are treated as Capital Reserve which neither be distributed as dividend nor considered as
deferred income.

Pre-operative expenditure during construction period:

Expenditure incurred during construction period (other than capital work-in-progress) on Project is carried forward as Pre-
operative expenditure during construction period (pending capitalization / allocation) net of income during construction period
and will be allocated to fixed assets on the commencement of commercial production,

Inventories

Inventories are taken and valued by the management. Inventories of stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value. Cost is ascertained on weighted average cost basis.

Investments

Current Investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and quoted/fair value  determined on individual
investment basis. Non-Current Investments are stated/carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in the value of Non-
Current Investment is made only if such decline is other than temporary,

Provision for taxation:

The Project of the Company is eligible undertaking for deduction under Section 80IA of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense
comprises of current and deferred taxes. Current- income-tax measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for
the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
reasonable / virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realized. Based on Accounting Standard Interpretation 5 (AS) — 15 issued by ICAI, the deferred tax in respect to timing
differences which originate during the tax holiday period, and reverse during the tax holiday period, should not be recognised
to the extent the gross total income of the enterprises is subject to such deductions.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):

MAT under the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961, where applicable, is recognised as current tax in the statement of Profit and
Loss. The credit available under the Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT
credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and
Loss and is shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the
carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the Company
will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Retirement benefits:
i)  Defined Contribution Plan: Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and National Pension Fund

Company'’s contributions for eligible employees towards employee’s provident fund, superannuation fund and national
pension fund are charged to revenue account.

ii) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for all its employees. The liability for the defined benefit plan of
Gratuity is determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation by an independent actuary at the year end, which is
calculated using projected unit credit method,

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the Expenditure during Construction Period Account. The fair

value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the defined plan, to recognize the obligation on net
basis.



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN: U40102UR2006PLC032491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(k)

U

(m)

(o)

Employee leave entitlement

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The liability in respect of
unutilized leave balances is provided based on an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary as at the year-
end which is calculated using projected unit credit method and charged to the Expenditure during Construction Period
Account.

Foreign currency transaction:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such transactions. All monetary
assets and monetary liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the relevant rates of exchange prevailing at the year-end.
Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets:

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as result of a past event that probably requires an outflow
of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made
when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, requires an outflow of resources.
Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote,
no provision or disclosure is made.

Borrowing cost:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use will be capitalized. Other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Impairment of assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the management estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and is recognized in the revenue account. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that if a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exits, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

Earnings per share:

The basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) after tax for the year available for the equity
shareholder by the weightage average number of equity share outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earning per share, net profit/(loss)after tax for the year available for equity shareholders and the weightage average
number of share outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

ii)

Tii)

b

ii)

SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Authorised
20,000,000 (previous year 20,000,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,000.00 2,000.00
7,500,000 (previous year 7,500,000) preference shares of Rs.100 each 7,500.00 7,500.00
9,500.00 9,500.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up
19,626,317 (previous year 19,626,317) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 1,962.63 1,962.63
4,976,555 (previous year 4,976,555) 3% non-cumulative convertible preference 4,976.56 4,976.56
shares of Rs.100 each fully paid up
1,274,568 (previous year 1,274,568) 8% non-cumulative redeemable preference 1,274.57 1,274.57
shares of Rs.100 each fully paid up
Total 8,213.76 8,213.76
Details of reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:
Equity shares
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Numbers Rs. In lacs Numbers Rs. In lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,96,26,317 1,962.63 1,96,26,317 1,962.63
Add: shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,96,26,317 1,962.63 1,96,26,317 1,962.63
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Numbers Rs. In lacs Numbers Rs. In lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976.56
Add: shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976,56
8% Non-cumulative red ble preference shares
Particulars As at Asat
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Numbers Rs. In lacs Numbers Rs. In lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 12,74,568 1,274.57 12,74,568 1,274.57
Add: shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 12,74,568 1,274.57 12,74,568 1,274.57

Terms f rights attached to shares

Equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares

39 non-cumulative convertible preference shares are convertible on or before 31 Mar 2030 at the option of the company by giving three month advance notice at the

highest of the following:

a) P/E multiple based on the latest audited financial statements and Power Sector PE (BSE Power Index);

b) Book Value muitiple;
c) Price applicable under FEMA Regulatians.

The details of allotment of shares are as under:




BHILANGANA HYDROD POWER LIMITED
CIN : U4D102UR2006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Date of Allotment Numbers Rs. in lacs

27-Jul-15 10,09,409 1,009.41
27-Jan-14 7,42,140 742.14
27-Dec-13 4,94 640 494.64
13-Dec-13 6,15,500 615.50
02-Dec-11 8,23,830 823.83
30-Sep-11 3,47,900 347.90
28-Mar-11 9,43,136 943.14
Total 49,76,555 4,976.56

iii) 8% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
8% non-cumulative redeemable preference share of Rs.100 each is redeemable in three annual instalments of Rs.33.33, Rs.33.33 and Rs.33.34 at the end of 15th, 16th
and 17th year respectively from the date of allotment. The preference shares carry a call and a put option both at par at any time by giving two months notice. The

C

d

details of allotment of shares are as under:

Date of Allotment Numbers Rs. In lacs
30-May-15 4,00,000 400.00
06-Jul-12 3,35,000 335.00
18-May-12 3,51,500 351.50
28-Mar-11 27,37,368 2,737.37
Total 38,23,868| 3,823.87

d 8% non cumulative red

The company has partially red

The details of redemption are as under:

ble preference shares pursuant to exercise of put option by shareholders.

Date of Redemption Numbers Rs. In lacs
22-Feb-15 10,00,000 1,000.00
27-lan-14 5,35,000 535.00
27-Dec-13 4,14,300 414.30
13-Dec-13 6,00,000 600.00
Total 25,49,300 2,549.30
Shares held by holding company
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Number Face Value Number Face Value
(Rs. in lacs) [Rs. inlacs)
Stanplast Limited (Foreign Incorporated Entity)
- Equity shares 1,95,75,817 1,957.58 1,95,75,817 1,957.58
- 3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares 49,76,555 4,976.56 49,76,555 4,976.56
Details of shares in the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:
Name of Shareholder As at As at
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
Equity shares Se—
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99.74% 1,95,75,817 99.74%
3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
M /s Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100.00% 49,76,555 100.00%
B% Non-cumulative redeemable preference shares
/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private Limited 12,74,568 100.00% 12,74,568 100.00%




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

e) Details of shares held by Promoters

As on March 31, 2023

Particulars Promoter Name No. of shares at the | % of Total Shares | Mo. of shares at the | % of Total Shares |% change during the
beginning of the end of the year year
year
Equity sharas
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99.74% 1,95,75,817 99.74% -
M/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private 25,000 0.13% 25,000 0.13% e
Limited
Amla Saraf 25,100 0.13% 25,100 0.13% -
Sakhi Saraf 100 0.00% 100 0.00% -
Total 1,96,26,017 100% 1,96,26,017 100%
Preference shares
3% Non-cumulative convertible M/s Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100% 49,76,555 100% -
preference shares
Total 49,76,555 100% 49,76,555 100%
8% Non-cumulative Redeemable M/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private 12,74,568 100% 12,74,568 10054/
Preference Shares Limited
Total 12,74,568 100’%' 12,74,568 100%
As on March 31, 2022
Particulars Promoter Name No. of shares at the | % of Total Shares | No. of shares at the | % of Total Shares |% change during the
beginning of the end of the year year
vear
Equity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited 1,95,75,817 99.74% 1,95,75,817 99.74% -
M/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private 25,000 0.13% 25,000 0.13% -
Amila Saraf 25,100 0.13%: 25,100 0.13% -
Sakhi Saraf 100 0.00% 100 0.00% -
Total 1,96,26,017 100% 1,96,26,017 100%
Preference shares
3% Non-cumulative convertible |M_J's Stanplast Limited 49,76,555 100% 49,76,555 100% -
preference shares
Total 49,76,555 100% 49,76,555 100%)
8% Non-cumulative Redeemable M/s Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private 12,74,568 100% 12,74,568 100% -
|Preference Shares Limited
Total 12,74,568 100% 12,74,568 100%




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

the current year.

Asat As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Capital reserves
Balance at the beginning of the year 890.00 890.00
Addition during the year - -
Closing Balance $£90.00 890.00
|Debenture redemption reserve®
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,200.00 1417.11
Addition / (Deletion) during the year {162.00) (217.11)
Closing Balance 1,038.00 1,200.00
General reserves**
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Addition during the year 6,300.00 -
|Closing Balance 6,300.00 -
Surplus
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,708.82 1,657.06
Addition during the year 4,536.66 4,334,12
Dividend paid during the year - (1,499.47)
Transferred to General reserve (6,300.00)
Transferred from debenture redemption reserve 162.00 21711
Closing Balance 3,107.48 4,708.82
Total 11,335.48 6,798.82
*In accordance with the provisions of section 71 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made tk der the deb e ion reserve of Rs 1,200 lacs had been

created to the extent of profits in previous year which Is more than 10% of the value of outstanding debenture at the end of current year. Accardingly, amount in excess
of 10% of the value of outstanding debenture at the end of current year amounting to Rs 162 lacs has been transferred from debenture redemption reserve to Surplus in

Company

** |n compliance with Rule - 23 of Foreign Exchange Manangement (Non - debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 general reserve has been created out of the profits of the

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

As at Asat
Partlculars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)

Secured
Debentures
1282 Serles 3 Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures - Unlisted*
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-3C - 570.00
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-3D - 2,000.00
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-3E - 7,410.00
202 Series 4 Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures - Unlisted
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-4A 400.00 400.00
Red ble Non Convertible Debentures Series-4B - 1,620.00
998 Series 5 Redeemable Non-C Ible Det es - Listed*
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5A 400.00 -
Redeemable Mon Convertible Debentures Series-58 4,000.00 -
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5C 4,780.00 -
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5D 800.00 -
Loan from Bank
Vehicle Loan 68.80 86.83

Sub Total 10 11.%
Less: Current maturity of long term borrowings - amount disclosed under the head
"Short term borrowing (refer note 7)
Debentures
Redeemable Nen Convertible Debentures Series-4A 400.00 -
Redeemable Mon Convertible Debentures Series-4B = 1,620.00
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5A 400.00
Vehicle Loan 19.43 18.03

Sub Total £19.43 1,638.03

Total 9,629.37 10,448.80

3E.

* The company has issued 998 Series 5 redeemable non convertible debentures and the proceeds from the issue has been utilised to fully redeem NCD series-3C, 3D and

({';haﬂere |
Accounta NS



BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Terms of Outstanding Debentures

Particular Nos. Face value Nos. of quarterly Redemption Redemption terms
(in Rs.) instalment | commencing date

202 Serles 4 Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures

Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-4A 40 10,00,000 4 30-Jun-23 At par
998 Serles 5 Red ble Non-Convertible Del es

Redeemable Mon Convertible Debentures Serigs-5C 478 10,00,000 16 30-Jun-30 At par
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-5B 400 10,00,000 20 30-Jun-25 At par
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series-50 80 10,00,000 4 30-Jun-24 At par
Redeemable Nan Convertible Debentures Series-5A 40 10,00,000 4 30-Jun-23 At par

203 Series 4 redeemable non convertible debentures carrying interest rate as on 31 March 2023 @8.99% per annum is secured by first pari-passu charge on Company's
immovable and movable asset, intangible assets, cash flows, revenues and receivables both present and future, and a charge by way of an assignment of all the rights,
titles and interest under all the project documents, government approvals, insurance policies and uncalled capital and pledge of part of promoters' equity holding in the
company along with Nen Disposal Undertaking. v

998 Series 5 redeemable non convertible debentures carrying interest rate as on 31 March 2023 @8.99% per annum Is secured by first pari-passu charge on Company's
immovable and movable asset, intangible assets, cash flows, revenues and receivables both present and future, and a charge by way of an assignment of all the rights,
titles and interest under all the project dacuments, government approvals, insurance policies and uncalled capital and pledge of part of promoters' equity holding in the
company along with Non Disposal Undertaking.

Vehicle loan carries a fixed rate of 7.25% per annum and is repayable in 60 equated monthly instalment upto 05 lune 2026. The loan is secured by way of hypothecation
on the said vehicle,

5 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

As at As at
Partlculars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Other long term liabilities
Water tax* 2,101.80 1,813.45
Power schedule charges 200.00 200,00
Total] 2,301.80 2,013.45

* The company's petition challenging the vires of the levy has not found favour before the single bench of High Court of Uttarakhand, The Company has prefered an
appeal before the double bench of Hight Court of Uttarakhand.

6 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
[Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Provision for squabble contracts® 903.81 903.81
Provision for transmission charges** 488.79 488,79
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (net of plan assets) 4.49 4,65
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head (2.66) (0.22)
"shart Term Provisions" (refer note 10)
Compensated absences (unfunded) 32.25 33,39
Less: current portion - amount disclosed under the head (1.01) (1.03)
"Short Term Pravisions” (refer note 10)
Total 1,425.67 1,429.39

*Hon'ble Sole Arbitratar has passed a favourable award on 05 Jul 2018 and has directed the contractor to pay a specified sum to the Company. The award has been
challenged by the contractor in the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi, The company shall account for the same after the final decision of Hon'ble Delhi High Court,

** pawer Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited [PTCUL) had raised certain d is towards tr ission charges pursuant to the orders of Uttarakhand
Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC). The Appellate Tribunal for Electricity quashed the demand of PTCUL. PTCUL has since filed a review petition in the matter and|
accordingly 3 partion of the claim has been provided based on management’s assessment and the balance is shown as contingent liability.

7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March'2023 March'2022
Current maturities of long-term borrowings . 819.43 1,638.03

(refer note 4)

Total 819.43 1,638.03




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

8 TRADE PAYABLES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) [Rs.In lacs)
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.03 0.14
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 2.51 20.1%
Total| 2.54 20.33

the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Disclosure of Sundry Creditors under the Trade Payable is based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under

As at As at 31
Particulars 31 March 2023 March 2022
{Rs.n lacs) {Rs.ln lacs) |
Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year® 0.03 0.14

|Interest due on above

The amount of interest paid by the buyer along with amount of payment made to the suppliers beyond the appointed date

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of financial year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
due date during the year) but without adding interest specified under this Act

The amount of further interest due and payable in succeeding year, until such interest is actually paid

* Payment has been made within 45 days

BA TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

As at 31 March 2023 Outstanding for following perlods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
MSME 0.03 - - % 0.03
Others 2.51 - - # 251
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
2.54 - - - 2.54
As at 31 March 2022 Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
MSME 0.14 - = - 0.14
Others 20.19 - - - 20.18
Disputed dues - MSME s % - . 3
Disputed dues - Others - . - - -
20.33 = - = 20.33
9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Others:
- Project liabilities (retention money) 6.62 3.04
- Statutory dues (including TDS,PF and GST etc.)* 379.13 200.47
- Bonus payable 16.38 16.30
- Expenses payable 15.86 27.63
Total 417.899 247.44
* The vires of levy of certain statutory dues (Current Year: Rs. 338.57 lacs; Previous Year 169.77 lacs) have been ¢ hall d by the Company before the appropriate

|adjudicating authority.

10 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) [Rs.in lacs)
Provision for employee benefits (refer note 6):

-Gratuity {net of plan assets) 2.66 0.22
-Compensated absences 1.01 1.03
Provision for incorne tax (Net of prepaid taxes) 60.15 207.88
Total| 63.82 209.13

% 0D \>
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIM : U40102UR2006PLC032491
MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

12 NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
{Rs.In lacs) [Rs.In lacs)
Other Investments
I 11 tin equity Instr (o d)
Polyplex Corporation Limited 6,803.76 504.05

[Current year ; ,07,000 (Previous year : 2,08,000 ) number of equity share of face value Rs. 10/- each]

Life Insurance Corperation Limited 4.25 -
{Current year :448 (Previous year : Nil ) number of equity shares face value Rs. 10/- each)

| Aggregate nt of Quoted Inves (a) 6,808.01 504.05
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted In 6,937.67 5,045.98
Investment In equity Instrument of subsidiary company (Unquoted)

Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited 6,894.68 6,894.68

(out of 57,81,152 (previous year: 57,81,152) number of equity shares of face value Rs. 10/- each, 16,18,834 equity shares
(previous year: 17,34,466) are pledged with HDFC Bank Limited for Rupee Term Loan avalled by Kotla Hydro Power Private
Limited)

. 4y

Inp e shares (ung
3% non cumulative fully convertible preference shares
Kotla Renewables Private Limited 300.00 300.00
(Current year :300,000 { Previous year : 300,000) number of preference shares face value Rs, 100/- each)

3% non cumulative fully convertible preference shares
Abohar Power Generation Private Limited 544.00 544,00
{Current year : 544,000 { Previous year : 544,000 ) number of preference shares of face value Rs. 100/- each)

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments (b) 7,738.68 7,738.68

Total (a+b) 14,546.69 8,242.73

The non current investments are strategic in nature {except | t t in Life Insurance Corporation Limited).

13 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

In accardance with the Accounting Standard (AS)-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, the deferred tax assets (net) pertaining to timing difference arising for the year
ended 31 March 2023 of Rs 1,839.32/-In lacs (previous year Rs. 1,675.76/- in lacs) have been determined. Major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities arising
on account of timing differences as at year end are as under:

As at As at
particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)

Deferred tax assets on account of:

Depreciation 1,135.08 1,153.76
Compensated absences 9,39 10.00
Bonus a4.77 5.00
Expenses disallowed under section 40 of Income Tax Act 235 2.00
Expenses disallowed under section 438 of Incorne Tax Act 687.73 505.00

Total 1,839.32 1,675.76




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC032491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at As at
Partlculars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
{Rs.In lacs) [Rs.In lacs)
[Unsecured, considered good)
Capital advances 903.81 903.81
Advance for transmission charges 34.05 34.05
Prepaid expenses 4.37 15.73
!MAT credit Entitlemnent 2,812.68 2,375.05
L Total 3,754.91 3,328.64
15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Asat Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Security deposits 16.16 15.16
Total 16.16 15.16
16 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at As at
Partlculars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.in lacs) |
In bonds or deb /| i
Bonds 1,261.00 1,018.90
Debentures 2,017.35 -
Investment in mutual fund -unquoted
Mutual fund* 2,969.91 8,338.72
Total 6,248.26 9,357.62

of Section 71 of the Companies Act read with Rule 18 of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rule 2014,

Mutual Fund having cost value of Rs. 120 lacs (PY 243 lacs) is ear-marked for debentures matu ring / redeeming in financial year 2023-24 in accordance with the provision

*These represents investment of temporary surplus funds.

*Detalls of Net Asset Value (NAV) of mutual funds as on 31st March 2023 are as under : (Rs. In Lacs)
Fund Name Cost Market Value
Auxis Liguid Fund {6411.816 units) 160.04 160,35
Bank of India Liquid Fund (7770.486 Units) 195.99 201.32
HSBC Cash Fund (17917776 Units) 399.98 401.74
Mirae Asset Cash Management Fund (12646.561 units) 299.99 300.56
Mirae Asset Fixed Maturity Plan {1499925.004 units) 149.99 151.40
PGIM India Money Market Fund (17310.531 units) 199.99 200.48
Sundaram Liquid Fund (25300.180 units} 499,98 502,93
Tata Liquid Fund (8503.950 units) 299.99 302.01
Trust MF Liquid Fund (46935.024 units) 509.97 512.18
UTI Liquid Cash Plan (6789.104 units) 249.9% 250.48
Total 2,969.91 2,983.45
*Detalls of Net Asset Value (NAV) of mutual funds as on 31st March 2022 are as under : (Rs. In Lacs)
Fund Name Cost Market Value
Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund (349265.515 Units ) 1,152.35 1,198.42
Baroda Liquid Fund (32300.09 Units) 782.44 792.30
HSBC Cash Fund-Direct (39515.148 Units) 794.98 832,56
Invesco India Liquid Fund (25451.341 Units) 706.81 744,02
L&T Liquid Fund Plan (40821.1 Units) 1,160.95 1,189.92 |
Mahindra Manulife Liquid Fund (52078.147 Units) 683.99 720.86
Mahindra Overnight Fund (43791.483 Units) 453.43 481.87
Manhindra Manulife Short Term Fund (1579921.004 Units) 157.89 166,88
1581 Liquid Fund (18585.019 Units) 602.97 619.46
Tata Liquid Fund (4185.578 Units) 134.99 140,65
UTI Liquid Cash Plan (29032.755 Units) 979.86 1,012.67
Baroda Banking & PSU Bond Fund (726024.594 Units) 75.00 76.31
Edelweiss Liquid Fund (20027492 Units) 542.97 550.28
UTI Banking & PSU Debt Fund {663299.359 Units) 109.99 111.77
Total 8,338.72 8,637.98
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC0O32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

17 INVENTORIES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
{Rs.In lacs) [Rs.In lacs)
Store and spares 251.60 239.35
Total 251.60 239.35
TRADE RECEIVABLES
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
(Unsecured, considered good) 433.34 603.42
Total 433.34 603.42
TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
{Rs. In Lacs)
As at 31 March 2023 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months 6 hs — 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed Trade ivables - considered goad 405,02 - - - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - - 28.32 - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful - - - - -
405,02 - 28.32 - -
TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
(Rs. In Lacs)
As at 31 March 2022 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Less than 6 Months 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good 575.10 - - - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - 28.32 - - -
Disputed Trade recelvables - considered doubtful - - - - -
575.10 28.32 - = -
19 CASH AND BANK BALANCE
As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Cash and cash equivalent
Balance with schedule banks in current accounts 1,290.27 842.05
Cash on hand 2.65 293
Other bank balances
Term deposits maturing with in twelve menths 467.18 441.57
(Rs. 1,10,00,000/- lien marked In favour of Indusind Bank Limited for Bank Guarantee avalled for DSRA; Previous Year : Rs.
1,10,00,000)
Total| 1,760.10 1,286.55




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : UA0102UR2006PLCO32491
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

20 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)

|{Unsecured, considered good)

Corporate deposits = 400.00
Advances ta supplier 0.20 .
Prepaid expenses BL72 66,38
Advance recoverable in cash and kind or value to be received # 183.00 47.94
Salary Advance to whole time director* 550.00 350.00
Excess C5R spent 2,99 8.10
Income tax recoverable (related to earlier years) 0.70 3.54
Total 818.61 875.96

#The salary advance has been given pursuant to the scheme approved by the members by way of special resolution passed u/s 185(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

# It includes advance of Rs. 98 lacs given against purchase of unquoted investment in National Stock Exchange India Limited (allotment was made in the m/o May 2023. )

21 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs) |

| Water tax recoverable 78.64 78.64
Transmission charges recoverable® (net of provisions) - ‘ -
Interest accrued but not due on bonds 92.39 19.86
Interest accrued but not due on term deposit 4.46 21.06

Total| 175.49 119.56

* Net of provision of Rs. 189 lacs pursuant to UERC order; previous year Rs. 189 lacs.




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
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Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

22

23

24

26

27

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.in lacs)
Sale of energy 7,888.73 8,364.79
Total 7,888.73 B,364.79
OTHER INCOME
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Profit on sale of current investments 724.41 115.27
Dividend income 340.19 208.00
Interest income 34293 190.29
Sale of Scrap - 172
Balance written back 36.97 2.21
Misc. income 0.02 0.04
Total 1,444.52 517,53
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Salaries and wages 663.07 651.47
Contribution to provident and other funds 43.84 41.74
Staff welfare expense 37.02 30.98
Total 743,93 724.19
25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Depreciation an property, plant & equipment 924.32 1,217.31
Amortization of intangible assets 15.83 18.22
Total 940.15 1,235.53
FINANCE COST
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Interest expenses 1,020.52 1,229.72
Other borrowing cost 10.33 16.01
Total 1,030.85 1,245.73
OTHER EXPENSES
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Expenses on sale of energy
- Rebate on sale of power 157.14 -
- Trading margin 17.13 54.07
- Water tax 288.35 57.79
- Transmission charges 442.20 499,93
- Green Cess 168.79 169.78
Expenses on renewal energy certificate
- Fees and subscription 1.08 2.70
Stores and spares consumed 111.52 401.42
Rent 10.48 7.15
Repair and maintenance
- Building 109.79 157.63
- Plant and machl 21,11 15.00
- Others 64.48 147.52

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
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Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

28

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-2%
{Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Insurance 76.60 70.98
Rate, taxes and fees 21.26 7.55
Freight and transportation 22.85 14.23
Legal and professional 65.52 80.43
Payment to auditor as
- Statutory audit fees 177 1.77
- Tax audit fees 0.35 0.35
Travelling and conveyance 8.08 4,40
Vehicle running and maintenance 52,67 21.90
Printing and stationery 1.88 2.03
Postage and telephone 7.46 5.44
Entertainment expenses 3.03 1.22
Consumables written off - -
Bank charges 0.08 0.24
Guest house expenses 177 8.23
Corporate social responsibilities 58.07 23.78
Donation 100.00 100.00
Prior period expenses 1.09 3.84
Social Welfare expenses 0.42 1.86
Miscellaneous expenses 28.69 30.53
Total 1,849.66 1,891.87
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
(Rs.In lacs) (Rs.In lacs)
Net profit/(loss) as per statement of profit and loss 4,536.66 4,334.12
Less: Adjustment for dividend on 8% non cumulative preference shares - 101.97
Less: Adjustment for dividend on 3% non cumulative preference shares - 149.30
Profit attributable to equity share holders 4,536.66 4,082.85
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (in
Nos.)
Equity shares 1,96,26,317.00 1,96,26,317.00
Potential Equity shares (3% non-cumulative fully convertible preference 11,00,000.00 12,00,000.00
shares)
Basic earnings per share {in Rs.) 23,12 20.80
Diluted earnings per share (in Rs.) 21.89 19.60
Nominal value per equity share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)
As at Asat
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
(Rs.In lacs) {Rs.In lacs)
Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 169.89 109.79
Transmission charges claims by PTCUL* 2,267.64 1,417.27
Late payment surcharge on transmission charges claims by PTCUL* 1,906.50 1,191.56
Coporate Guarantee 6,800.00 -
(Corporate guarantee has given on behalf of other company)
Total (a) 11,144.03 2,718.62
Estimate amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and 9.85 14.85
not provided for
Total (b) 9.85 14.85

* power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (PTCUL) had raised certain demands towards transmission
charges for the period 01 April 2015 to 31 March 2021 pursuant to the orders of Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory
Commission (UERC). The Appellate Tribunal for Electricity has quashed the demand of PTCUL. PTCUL has since filed a
review petition in the matter and accordingly a portion of the claim has been provided based on management's

t and the balance is shown here as contingent liability.

Further, out of Rs. 2,267.64 Lacs, the Company has preferred claim on Rs. 723.23 Lacs against some parties. The likelihood
of settlement of this claim is uncertain. The company shall account for the same post outcome of the review petition.
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30 Disclosure under (AS) -15 (Revised 2005)

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Nationa Pension Scheme (NPS) are a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution

payable to the respective trusts.

Gratuity and compensated absences liability are defined benefit obligation and are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial
year, The present value of the obligation under Gratuity and Compensated absences is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
which recognize each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employees benefits entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

() Defined Contribution Plan

The following contribution made by the company towards a recognized and defined plan has been charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2022-23 2021-22
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Employers’ contribution to provident fund 23.09 22.02 |
Employers’ contribution to superannuation fund 8.57 8.39
Employers’ contribution to NPS 12,18 11.33

(11} Defined Benefit Plan

The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements-

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gratuity (funded) Gratulty Compensated | Gratuity (funded) Gratuity Compensated
(unfunded) k (unfunded) absences
(unfunded) (unfunded)
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Change in present value of obligation
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 100.15 4.48 3339 96.05 2.63 27.34
Interest cost 7.19 0.32 2.40 6.66 0.18 1.89
Current service cost 6.82 1.41 2.26 6.50 1.20 2,18
Past service cost - - - - - -
Benefits paid (1.60) - (8.19) (0.69) - (0.19)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (11.66) 0.06 239 (8.36) 0.48 217
Present value of obligation at end of the year 100.90 6.27 32.25 100.15 4.48 33.39
Change In fair value plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 99.98 - - 84.23 - -
Actual return on plan assets 3.7 - - 2.66 - -
Contributions 0.59 - - 13.78 - -
Benefits paid (1.60) - - (0.69) - -
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets - - - - - -
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 102.68 - - 99,98 - -
Amount recognised In the Balance Sheet
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 100.90 6.27 32.25 100.15 4.48 33.39
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 102.68 - - 99.98 - -
Assets/Liabilities) recognised in the Balance Sheet 1.78 (6.27) (32.25) {0.17) {4.48) (33.39)
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss
Current service cost 6.82 141 2.26 6.50 1.20 2.18
Past service cost s = g & . -
Interest cost 7.19 0.32 240 6.66 0.18 1.89
Expected return on plan assets (3.15) - - (7.24) - -
Net actuarial (gain)/loss to be recognised (12.22) 0.06 2.39 (3.78) 0.48 2.17
Net cost (included in salary and wages) (1.35) 1.79 7.05 213 1.86 6.24
% (p.a) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a.) % (p.a. % (p.a.)
Assumptions used in acc ting
Discount rate 7.36 7.36 7.36 7.18 7.18 7.18
Salary escalation rate 5.50 5,50 5.50 5.50 5.50 5.50
Expected rate of return on plan assets 4.30 - - 3.15 “ -




(I} Amounts for the current and previous four years are as follows:

Gratuity (funded) {Rs. In Lacs)

As on 31}'03{2019 3;!02{2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31)‘03{2023
PBO (C) 71.37 86.60 96.05 100.15 100.90
Plan Assets 51.02 54.19 84.23 99.98 102.68
Net Assets /(Liability) (20.35) (32.41) {11.82) {0.17) 1.78
Experience adjustment on Plan PBO gain/ (loss) (7.72) {0.87) (3.19) 6.42 10.28
Experience adjustment on Plan Assets gain/{loss) (0.12) 2.66 (0.49) (4.58) 0.56
Gratuity (unfunded) (Rs. In Lacs)

As an 31/03]2019| 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31!03/2022[ 31/03/2023
PBO (€) 0.93 1.77 2.63 4.48| 6.27
Plan Assets - - - - -
Net Assets /(Liability) (0.93) (1.77) (2.63) (4.48) (6.27)
Experience adjustment on Plan PBO gain/ {loss) - 0.06 0.06 (0.59) (0.16)
Experlence adjustment on Plan Assets gain/{loss) - - - - -

Compensated absences (unfunded) (Rs. In Lacs

As on 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2023
PBO (C) 20.34 24.06! 27.34 33.39 32.25
Plan Assets - - - > =
Met Assets fl.lg_bjji_tyl (20.34) (24.06) (27.34) (33.39) (32.25)
Experience adjustment on Plan PBO gain/ (loss) (2.91) (2.91) {3.21) (2.82) (2.81)
Experience adjustment on Plan Assets gain/(loss) - - - - -
The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
Including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.
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31 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

i} Related party relationships:

lding Con

M5 Stanplast Limited - Foreign Incorporated Compan

b

Subsidlary company

M/s Kotla Hydro Pewer Private Limited
M/s Kolla Renewables Private Umited
M/s Uttarkahand Hydro Power Private Limited

M/s Sikkim Green Energy Private Limited

© |Key maenagerial personnel

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal - Whole Time Director
Mr. Lila Dhar Pandey - Whote Time Director
Mr. Amit Kumar Agarwal - Chief Finance Officer

Mr. Amit Kumar - Company Secretary

d (Individual owning directly or indirectly an interest in the voting pawer

Mr. Sanjiv Saraf

e |Relative of person described In [c) and {d]

Mrs,Shipra Pandey
Mr. Anand Agarwal
Mr. Vivek Agarwal
Ms. Amla Saraf

Ms. Sakhi Saraf

Ms. suhi Agrawal

Enterprises over which any person described In (¢} and (d] have significant

M/s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited
/s Utkarsh Trading and Holding Limlited
M/s Polyplex Carparation Limited

Influence
M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited
M/s San|iv Sarita Consulting Private Limited

Notes:

a) The related party have been d ined on the basis of the ‘of the I d (AS) - 1B "Related Party Disclosures’ and
the same have been relled upon by the auditors,

b) The relationships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year, except where control exist,
In which case the have been loned | fve of lons with the related party.

il} Transactions with related parties;
Detalls of related party transactions are as follows:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
[Rs.in lacs) [Rs.in lacs)
| Unsecured Loan Given
Ms Utkarsh Trading and Holding Uimited 3,500.00
M/s Katla Hydro Power Private Limited 400.00
M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited 400.00
Reeeipt of Unsecured Loan Glven
Mfs Utkarsh Trading and Helding Limited 3,500.00
M/s Kotla Hydro Power Private Umited 400,00
M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Lim|ted 400.00
Interest received on Unsecured Loan Glven
M/s Utkarsh Trading and Holding Limited 22.75
/s Kotla Hydro Power Private LUmited 0.10
M/ Kanchanjunga Pawer Company Private Limited 12.45
Rent and maintenance charges paid during the year
M/s Palyplex Corporation Limited 16.66 10,94
Purchase of Listed Equity Shares
M/s Sanjiv Sarita Consulting Private Limited 6,299.71
Remuneration Pald
Mr, Rajesh Kumar Jindal 230.50 252,10
Mr, Lila Dhar Pandey 34.98 37.03
Mr. Pramod Kumar Arara - 847
Mr, Amit Kumar Agarwal 25.47 34,69
Mr, Amit Kumar 37.99 2275
Salary advance given
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal 200.00 350,00
Recelpt of advance ghven
Mr, Rajesh Kumar indal - 45.82
Reimbursement of expenses paid / payable
M/s Kotla Hydra Power Private Limited 0.15 127
M5 Kotla Renewables Private Limited B 032
M/s Abohar Power Generation Private Limited 127 2.43
M/s Sanjiv Sarita Consulting Private Limited 16.74 -
et of liad fiioulvatl
M/s Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited 0.07 -
Payrment of Car Lease charges
Ms. Juhi Agrawal 4.80 4,80
IMs. Renu Arora . 3.52
Mr. Anand Agarwal - 4,80
Ms, Shipra Pandey 12.00 12.00
Mr. Vivek Agarwal B.76 3.60
Dividend recelved on equity shares
/s Palyplex Corgoration Uimited 340.18 208.00
vidend pald on p shares
M/s Uttarkahand Hydro Power Private Limited - 74.65
M/s Stanplast Limited - Forelgn Company - 50.98
Dividend pald on equity shares
M/s Stanplast Limited - Foreign Company - 1,370.31
M/s Uttarkahand Hydro Power Private Limited . 1.7%
s, Amla Saraf - 17
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal = 0.01
Ms, Sakhi Saraf - 0.
Balance Outstanding at end of the year - ,-' \ ) {J \
Balance Receivable Q_.'P‘ Y
Mr. Rajash Kumar lindal ,/' - / 550.00 350.00
Ilr Ch z
(=
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31 Ratlo Analysls and its slemants

Ratio Numarator DanamInator unit 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-12 Raason for variance
Current ratin Current Assets Currant Liabllities Times T.43 5.90 Change due to reduction in
current maturity of leng torm
liability
Dabt- Equity Ratlo Total Dbt Shareholder's Equity Timas 095 1.65 Due to reduction In total debt
Debt Service Coverage ratio Nt profit after taxes + Hon|interest & Leass Payments = | Times 244 3,39 Change due te high repsymant|
cash operating expenses  [Principal Aepayments falling due in currant year
Return an Equity ratio Mot Profits after Lanes - Average Shareholder's Percentage 41%| 57% Change due to Increase In
Preference Cividend Equity avarage shareholders equity
o sccount of profit
Trade Receivable Turnover Aatio (Gross credit sales - sales  |Average Trado Recelveble | Times 1522 5.95, Change due ta reduction
return Rverage trade recetvable
[ Net Capital Turnover Ratio et sales Average working capltal Times 0.54 0.81)
[Net Prafit ratio Net Prafit Net sales Percantage 57.51% 51.81%
Aeturn on Capltal Employed Earnings before [ntere: Tangible Net Worth « Total [Percentage 18.33% 18.56%
and taxes
Return on Investrmant Interest (Finance Income]  |Investment Percentage 6. 70%) 2.49% In finance income in
current yesr
Inventary Turncvar ratlo Cost of goods sold (Average lnvantory Tirmes
Not Applicable®
Trade Payable Turnover Ratlo Consurnables, Repair and  [Average Trade Payables Times.

othar sxpenses

* The company does not have direct purchases w.r.t. to its primary business functlon
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35 Details of Investment made, Loan and Guarantee given covered under section 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013,
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 Purpose
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
M/s Sanjiv Sarita Consulting Private Limited 6,299.71 - |Purchase of Listed
Equity Shares
M/s Utkarsh Trading and Holding Limited 3,500.00 - | Unsecured Loan Given
M/s Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited 400.00 - | for financial assiatance
M/s Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited 400.00 Sl T Py
for financial assiatance
Corporate Guaranatee - M/s Utkarsh Trading and Holdings Limited 6,800.00 - |Coporate guarantee has
been given in favour of
debenture trustee w.r.t.
borrowing of M/s
Utkarsh Trading and
36 The company had obtained non fund based limit of Rs. 5 crore from Axis Bank for which the company was required to create charge on its
movable and immovable property. Accordingly, the company filed two charges for hypothecation on its movable property and mortgage on
immovable property having charge ID 10230844 and 10241896 respectively. The underlying sanction for both the charges is identical and same.
The company is taking necessary steps for rectification of one charge.
g7 The company's non convertible debentures were listed with stock exchange on 08 September 2022. As legally advised the Company ("Ind AS")
Rule 2015 is not applicable on the Company and the disclosure of annual results has been prepared as per the Financial Reporting Framwork
based on Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021,
38 The Company has no transactions and outstanding balance with struck-off companies under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013.
39 There is no immovable property whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company
40 Balances of certain trade receivables, other payables and advances are subject to confirmation,
In the opinion of management, current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to
the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. The provision for depreciation and all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
the amount reasonably stated.
41 There is no impairment loss on fixed assets on the basis of review carried out by the management in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) —
28 “Impairment of Assets™'.
42 The Company operates in a single primary business i.e. generation of hydro power and hence, there is no reportable segment as per Accounting
Standard (AS)-17 "Segment Reporting". The Company does not have any reportable geographical segment.
43 There are no hedged or unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet date.
44  The company is engaged into the generation of power which is dependent on water availability which varies from month to month evidencing
seasonal nature of business.
45 Additional reporting requirements, pursuant to amendment in Schedule IIl dated 24 March 2021, has been given to the extent applicable to the
company
46 Figures have been shown as rounded off to lacs except share data and unless otherwise stated.
47  Previous year figures have been regrouped / re-arranged wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date attached

For Jain Pramod Jain & Co. ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 016746N
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JAIN PRAMOD JAIN & CO. Phone : 41401901

Emai! : [ainpjco@gmall.com
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS F-591, Sarita Vihar,

Mew Defhi - 110076

INDEPENDENT AUDITOKRS’ REPORT
To the Yiembers of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Heport on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Crpinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statemenis of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited
i“the Company”), and its subsidiaries(the company and iis subsidiarics together refzrred to as “the Group”) which
comprise the conselidated Balance Sheet as ar 3 1st March 2023, consolidated Staternem of Profit and Loss,
consolidated statemeni of cash flow for the vear then ended and notes to the financial stalements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as
“Consolidated financial statements™). The Managemenr of Bhilapgana Hydro Power Limited has prepared and
certified Consolidated Balance sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit &Loss and Consolidated Statement of cash
flow of Ketla Flydro Power Private Limited including its step down 3 subsidiaries on the basis of unaudited
financial starements of Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited including rts 3 step down subsidiaries cenified by the
Management of the respective companies

In our opimon and o the best of our intormation and according to the explanations given to us, the atoresaid
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its Profit for the year ended on thai
date

Basis for Opinion

We conducred cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further describec in the auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements section of our report. ‘We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Erhics issued by the Institute of Charfersd Accountanis of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidatzd financial staternents under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our cther 2thical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We beiieve that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

laformation Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thercon

The Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Censolidared financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon, The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us afier the date of this Auditors




Report. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express anv form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In conneciion with our audit of the Consolidated financial statzments, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information (s matenially inconsistent with the
Consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw your kind atiention with r¢spect to the following matters.

2\ 3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares were listed with stock exchanges during the year. The
company, backed by legal opinion, has not adopred Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for the
preparation of quarterly results. (Refer note no. 35)

by Balances of certain loans and advances, trade and other payable, other liabilities and bank balances
{including fixed deposits) are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. (Note no. 37)

¢y Sikkim Green Energy Private Limited has invesiments in Prefersnce Shares aggregating to Rs 2176.55
lacs (at cost) of 3 Private Limited Companies having Hydro Power Projects in the stale of Sikkim. There
s no significant progress on the development of the projects due to various force majeure events
ncluding delay in calling the meeting of the Project Level Welfare Committee (PLWC) by the Sikkim
Government. The management of the Company believes that the realizable value of these project rights is
higher than the book value of the investments as of year ended March 31. 2023, Accordingly, no
provision for diminution in the value of the investment is provided in the financial statements (Note no

36)

Our opinion 1s not modified in respect of this marter,

Responsibility ¢f Management for the Consolidated Financial Statemenis

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Szenon 134(5) of the Act with respect
i the preparation of these Consolidated/financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial Position
and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accouniing principles generally accepied in
[ndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implememation and mainienance
of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasomable and prudent, and design,
impiementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant Lo the preparation and presentanion of
the Consolidated Fnancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,

whether due to tfraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, maragement is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability 1c continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, maiters related to going concern and using the
gaing concern basis 0F accounring unless imanagement zither intends 10 hquidate the Company of 10 cease
operations, o has no realistic aliermative but to do 0.

Those Board of Direcivrs are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporiing provess




auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from marterial misstatemeni, whether due 1o fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opimon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaterent when it exists. Misstatrements can arise from
frauc or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably he expected
to influence the sconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise protessional judgment and maintamm professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

& Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the CTonsolidated finanmal statements, whether due
to fraud or zrror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is suificient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud 13 higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
torgery, intentional ormissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circurnstances. Under Section 143(3)0) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
aur opinion o whether the Company has adequate internal Enancial controls system in place and the
operating =ffectiveness of such controls,

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimares and
relared disclosures made by managemeni

» Conclude on the appropriaieness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the Consolidated financial staiements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained ap to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company ta cease to confinue as a 2oing concern,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, siructure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statfements represent the underlying transactions and
evenfs in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maiters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably e thoughi to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related sarzguards

Materiality is the magnitude of missiatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) 7o evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements.




Other Matters

The consolidated annual financial results include the audited financial results of four subsidiaries, whose
financial staiements/tinancial results/ financial imformation reflects total assets { betore consolidarion
adjustmenrts) of Rs 11,03%.32 lacs as at 31 March 2023, to1al revenue thefore consolidation adjustments) of
Rs 1,193.62 lacs and tonal net profit after tax (before consolidation adjustments} of Rs 385.59 lacs and net
cash outflows (before consolidation adjustments) of Rs 24325 lacs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated annual financial results, which have been audited by other independent
auditors.

Dut opinion on the consolidated financial results in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosure included
in respeet of these entities is based solely on the report of such other auditors and the procedures performed
by us are as stated in paragraph above.

Report on [}ther Legal and Reguiatory Requiremenis

]

d)

<]

h)

The Companies (Auditor’s Report} Order, 2020 (“the Order”™) issued by the Central Government of India in
rerms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the consolidated

halance sheet

As required by Section 143{3) of the Aet, we report that:
We have sought and obrained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In our opimon, proper books of account as required oy law have been kepi by the Company so far as i
appears from our examination of those books.

The Consolidared Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss & Consolidated Staiement of
cash flow deait with by this report are in agreement with the books of account

[n our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Aci, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 3 IstMarch, 2023 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31stMarch, 2023 from being appointed
as a director 1n rerms of Section 164 (2) of the Act

Our report on the internal financial control under clause i of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Act is
enclosed as per Annexure A,

In our opinion and based on the consideration of financial accounts of the subsidiaries certified the
rmanagement, the managerial remuneration for the vear ended 31.03.2023 has been paid/ provided by the
group in accordance wirh the provisions of section 197 ana with schedule V to the Act

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule i1 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best o7 our information and according
to the 2xplanations given to us:




V.

Vi

vil.

vlil,

The Group has disclosed the impaci of pending biigaions on (is financial positton in s Anancial siements.

The Group did noi have any long-term comracts including dertvaiive contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable lusses.

I'here were no amountis which were required 1o be fransterred o the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Group.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belizf, no funds {which are material
either individually or in the aggregare) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premivm or any other sources o kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person oi
entity, including foreign entity {"Intennediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded 1t wiiting or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whaitsoever by or or behalf of the Company {"Ultiimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material cither individuaily or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalt of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guaranieg, securily o the ke on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come 1o our notice thal has caused us w believe that the representations under sub-Clause (i)
and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a} and (b} above, contain any malerial misstatement.

The dividend declared in previous year and paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with
Section 123 of the Act. No dividend has been declared during the year

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, there are no matzrial
qualificarions or adverse remarks oy the respective audiiors i the Companies {Auditor™s Report) Order,
2020 reports of the companies mcorporated 1n India and iciuded in the consolidated financial statements

For JAIN PRAMOD JAIN & CO
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No. 016746N)

P N LS
(PK Jajtlg/r L /
Partner

Membership No. 010479
UDIN: 23010479BGZEN(}1752

Place: New Delhi
Date: 237 May 2023



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ report of even date on the consolidated Financial

Statement of Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i] of sub section 3 of the section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”) for the year ended 31.03.2023.

in conjunction with cur audit of the consoiidated Fnancial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 21, 2023, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Bhilangana Hydvo Power Limited [hereinafter referred 1o as “the Holding Company”] and its
subsidiaries company together referred te as (“The Group”), incorporated in india, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the of the Hotding company and its subsidiaries company, which are
compoary incerporated in india, are respensible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components ¢f internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Cantrols Ovear Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, inc'uding adherence to the respective company’s policies, the sateguarding of its assets,
the pravention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an cpinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial
reporfing based on our gudit. We conducied our audit tn accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
af internal Financial Contrels Qver Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAl and the
Standards on Auditing, 1ssued by ICAl to the extent applicable 10 an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit {o obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintamad and if such controis aperated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves serforming procedures to obrain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The




procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consclidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
aporopriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Groyp’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

a Group's internat financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Group’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that [1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financiai statements in accordance with generaily
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3] provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reparting

Secause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given 1o us, and based
on Management representation of all subsidiaries as referred to in the other matters paragraph,
Holding Company and its subsidiaries company which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all
material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the intarnal control over financial reporting criteria established by the these entities
considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India.




Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls with reference to fnancial statements insofar as it relates to four
subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the
auditars of such companies incorparated in India. Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter

Place : New Delhi For Jain Pramod Jain &Co
Date: 23 May 2023 Chartered Accountants
' {Firm’s Registration No.016746 N}

i 'Lta, ;:'{‘,4,“

(P ¥ Jain)

Partner

{Membership No. 010479}
UDIN: 23010479BGZENCI1752

)




BHILANGA N HYDRO POWER LIITED
LN AULULUR UGB LD 2491
CONSCLIDATED BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 31 MARCH 2023

Particulars Note AS ar as al
Mo, 31st Maich 1023 3lsi March 2022
(A5 in lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
L |EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ ‘unas
(sl ahare tapital H 6.936.649 940, b
[B]  Reserves and surpius i 12 /30 49 786051
Minarity inkerest b3 2b 603,34
Noa-<urrent liabilities
! LONg-Tarm QOrT TWINgs & 962937 11,059 80
‘bl {ther ong term liabilltles 5 2,301 80 .U13.45
[c]  Long-term prowsions £ 1,445 77 1,444 44
Currant liahilities
a hOrt term borrowings 7 1,125.23 163803
b Trade pavables E)
otal outstanading Jues of micrd @nterorisas and small enterorises 0.0 5,79
olal outstanding dues of creditons gther than micro snieyorises andg smal t FQ JiaF
enterprises
c) Cther current liabilities :] 475.29 1149
(d}  Srortterm provisions 10 B4 96 184.39
ToTAL 3531679 32.069.05.
i |ASSETS
NON-CUFranT assets
(a]  Property, Plenl & Equiprens and mwanginie assers L1
iy Aroperty, Pant & squipment 5,168.0¢ 212,79
‘w) Intangible assets 105 97 122 26
i) Capital work in arogress - -
AvlIntangiole asset Lundor devaioprient 30,96 24 3y
v dnudwll on Zonsulidaven ! b32 50 2,632 50
e} won clirent mvestments 1 3. 708 9 1,405 Ou
fcy Deiered fan assels fnei] 13 1,908 51 1.781.93
] LONEg.TErmipans and advances i4 3,754 .92 3,340 44
le)  Other ndn-cuiiént assets 15 Lb.2g L5 4k
LuUrrent assats
a L iend myesirrieny 1B A0U3 57 9,715 58
bl Inventoras 17 ipd.14 IHE. 44
) Trade receivaiies 1% 591,44 F77.43
[d}  Cask and cash =quivatents 19 1,506,54 L676.65
[&]  Shorttenm loans and advances 20 299,58 911 40
[ft Othar current assers 21 175.90 120.00
TOTAL 35@15'.?! 32,080.05
Sigmificant accounting policies |
T2 accompanying notes | oo A5 are integral part of the linancial staterments
B ey Qur 1egor f aven A3Te 31rachnen
=cr jaln Pramod jain B Co DN BEHALF OF THE BDARD DF DIRECTORS
Charterad Accountants 9
FRM: D1674RN )
I '] \ p
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J [ " (. o
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(F K Jain] Rajesh dumar Jindal tla Dnar Pandey Amit Kumar Agarwal
PARTNER WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR WHOLF TIME DIRECTOR CFD

Rerrbership No. D11979
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LUMPaNT SELRE TARY

Place :
Date :
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BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN, UA01DZURZO0GPLCD3 240911

CONSOUDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AMD LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

_ o Current Year Currgng Year
Particulars o Wrr-23 122
[Rs. In lacs) (Rs. I laes)

i |Revenue from Dperations 12 B.809.09 9.3a8 71
W | Other income ¥3 1,430,091 608 B4
| Total incoma {1 + i(} 10,400.90 3,357.35
L1 Expenses

Employee benelits expenses 24 793.35 345.97

Depraciation and amortization expense 11 105334 1,307 97

Finance ¢osts 25 L,C75.43 1,320.98

Other expenses 4] 204051 2.069.56

Total expenses 5,203.22 5.745.48

W Profit before tax (IN-1V) 5197 68 4,211.87
Vil |Tax expense

Current tax 20.45 '72.76

MAT credit entitiement {437 8N SB2.12)

Deferreq tax 175.53} 611,18}

Tax paid/adiusiment for earlier years {2.92] a4z 78}

VH | Profit for the year [V-vi} 1.394 B0 9.675.19

Vil |Less: Minoilty Interest (n.08} 0.08

X Profit tor the year after minority Interast (V11 - VI 1.494.63 1 675.11

X |Earnings per eauity share ]

(1) Basic 1497 1309
(2] Dhuted '1.bd .76
Nominai value per equity shares 10.0C 10.00

Significant accountlng policies

The sccompanying nates 1 to 45 are integral par of the financial starements

A5 per our report of aven date attachad

For jain Pramod Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 016746M

! ]
(P mw‘ﬁa"mv
PARTNER
Meimbership Na. 010479

Place M |
Date: 7 r 7vL

DOW BEHALF OF THE BOARD DF DIRECTORS

v Q-/Q\Nk

Rajesh Kumar ndal Lila Dhiar Pamley
WH{ILE TIME IRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN-QUDD3YED DIN:09258437
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Amit Kumar
COMPANY SECRETARY
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BHILAMGARA HYDRO POMER LIBAITED
CIN  LA0102URZDOEPLCUIZAYL
CONSDLIDATED CA3H FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

LurFent year

Currem Year

|Partcuiars 1022-2023 2021 xp2l
IRg. In lacs) IRs. In facs)
B | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING 4CTIVITIES
Met pratit before 1azes 5,197 BE 131187
Adjusirment for:
Cepreciation/amortisation 1,093 34 1,407.97
nterest charges 065 05 1,204 97
“inanca charges 1042 6.0
Jiidend income {340.159) {208,00]
nterest income 1348 98) {192.79]
iabilities 1o longer requirad written back = =
Profit on ale of surrent investment [760.83) 1177 58]
Yperating profit betore working capial changes 3.916.50 6, 36245
IncreaselyDecizase in Trade and other receivables (154 O8] 159.84
Increasel/Decraase n inventonas [14.70) 97.95
norease/{Decraase) n Trade and other pavables 41547 §72.9¢
Zash generatsd from § [used In) operations 5,171,089 7,193.16
neome tanes oaid indluding tax geducten at source {net of refund} [ 063 30] [556.17)
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVIT'ES &) 5107 73 5,225.09
] CASH FLOAW SROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tayrnent for purchase 5 property, plant and squipment and intangible assets {33.92) [177.47)
2gyrment For purchase of Other investment 16,303.96| "
Fayment for invesement in corporate denosit - 400001
arucerd recalyed on maturity 5T carporate deposit 400 A0
Proceed reczived on maturity of term deposit ¥ 41.00
Bayment for purchase of rerm deposit |26.68) (2809}
Dividend recaived 34019 Z08.00
Saie of current investments 23,835.00 1.409.07
Pyl chase of currant Invesiments [20,362.16) (2,089 76)
Inter ast received 193 08 184.78
c MET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B} | 1,858.45) [a60.47
CASH FLOW FROM SINANCING ACTIWITIES
Repaymant of NCD's and Jther 1oans {11,913.13) A B39 43}
Procesds rom NED's and other loans 3 380.00 212000
interest ana hnance charges paid {1,077 .90} 1,316.79)
Dividend paid (24.70) 1.471.44)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ) i3.085.73) (5,557.22]
NET INCAEASE f [DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A +B +C) 203.61 519.30
Cash and cash 2quivaients [comprising of)
Cash and cash 2guivalents [closINg bakance) 1,369 52 116591
Lese Cash and cash eguivaients [opening balanca) 116591 545 €1
203.61 £19.30
—

Signsficant s eaunting policies

The m:ompan'rlng notes Lo 45 arenteeral 2art of the financial sTatemenms

Notes

£y

2

All i-;u{f-.ﬁ in brackel are outhow.

Cash el cash equivatents is as ger Balance shaet axcept ol [erm Aeposits NOT Cconsidereo 3s ¢ ash and cash equtvalents iF the maturity date is

beyand threg moanths.

Abuve cash How statement has bean orepared under 'Indirect Method” gs set out in the Accounting Standard 1A5-3 an” Lash Flow

Statements”

FOR Jain Pramod jain 3 Fo.
CHartared ACCountants

FARMN: YIETAEN

- M

LY ®
(~ KE:FJ_ aL“ Rajesh Kumar Jindal

A

Elia Dnar Pardey

PARTMER WHOLE TIVIE DHRECTOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
Mgmbership Mo, 01041% DHN:IKHI3980 Ol (926R49T
Aol Kumar

Place:

[

COMPANY SECRETARY
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N BEHALF DF THE BDARD OF DIRECTCRS
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BHILANGANA HDYRO POWER LIMITED
CiN : U4DLOZURZ006PLLD3IZ249]

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

MOTE 1

B,

CORFORATE INFORMATION

The Censolidated Financial Statements comprise financial statements of “Bhilangana Hydro Power
Limited” (“the Parent Company” or “the Company”} and its subsidiaries [collecively referred to as
“the Group’} tor the year ended 31st March, 2023, The registered office of the Company 1s located
at Lohia head road, Khatima District Ugham Singh Magar, Uttarakhand. The group is engaged in the
activity of generation of electricity

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

fa)

k)

BASIS DF CONSOLIDATION

The Consolidated Financial Statements [CF3) relate 1o Bhilangana Hydro Power Limited (the
Company), and its Subsidiaries. The UFS has been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard
21 an “Consolidated Financia! Statements” [AS 21), and is prepared on the following basis:

The Financial Statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries are cornbined on a hne-bry-line basis by
adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, iIncome and expenses, after fully
eliminating inter-group balances and inter-group transactions including unrealized profits/ losses in
perod 2nd assets, such as inventories, property plant and equipment’s etc. The ditterence between
the Company's cost of investments in the Subsidiaries, over its portion of equity at the time of
acquisition of shares is recognized in the consolidated financiai staternents as Goodwill or Capitai
Reserve, as the case may be Minority Interest’s share in net profit/ loss of conschdated subsidiaries
for the year is adjusted against the income of the Group in order to afrive at the net income
atinbutable to eguity sharehoidzsis of the Company. Minority Interest’s share tn net assets of
consolidated subsidiaries is aresented in the Consolidated Balance Sheet separate from liabilities and
the equity of the Company’s shareholders. MInority interest in the consolidaied financial statements
is identified and recognized after taking into consideration

. The amount of equity attributahle to minorities at the date on which investments in a subsidiary
is made

7. The minorities’ share of movement in aquity since the date parent-subsidiary relationship came
Nt axistence

3. The losses attributable to the minorities are adjusted against the minority interest in the equity
of the subsidiary

4. The excess of loss over the minority interest in the equity 15 adjusted against General Reserve of
e Company

ACCOuNTing Assumprion

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies, in
accordance with the Gererally &ccepted Accounting Principles {GAAP)




BHILANGANA HDYRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102ZUREZO06PLCD32491

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(¢} The Consolidated Financial Statements {CFS) comprise the financial statements of the Company and
its controlled subsidiaries as on March 31, 2022, as given below:

Name of the company Country of % shareholding & voting right
incarpoiation

Kotla Hydro Power Private Limited India 99.99%

Uttarakhand Hydro Power Private Limited india 99 90¢ % Subsidiary of Kotla Hydro
Power Private Limited

Sikkirm Green Energy Private Limied india 99,90 % Subsidiary of Kotla Hyaro
Power Private Limited

Kotla Renewables Private Limiteq india 100.00 % Subsidiary of Kotla Hydro
Power Private Limited

(d) Additional Information, as required under Scheduie ifl 1o the Companies Act, 2013, of enterpnises
consolidated as Subsidiary:

Curreni veas Previous yad
Net Agset MeT Asier
Share |n Profii B Loss Shara |m Prolkt & Loss
Ratiia of ihe Entity Toga) masei-Tolal obilitles) | Twiim Aaswi-Total Lebillbles]
Nam A%
pom A AR amoum pwar AqTiount ” Aamazunm
wniaridatad Mat (R in consoriowtea Frosi o e In <onaoi dated Nat {Rs. in Lo eonsuiidared Fioflt s, I L
ASERCE ’ E Luss o Baaeis e £ Loas 1. i
{Parant Company
[AnlIangana Hyaro #ower Limiteg A 19,534, 44 3558 4,530-00 wiae 15,0045 Erie 4334 12
Subsidlaries {Indion)
[L0m1= Fynro Eowes Erivaie Uilied 24,0 5 Db, 36 B7Y 427.32 k. 0 3431 % a8 CIART )
Uttarakhard Mydro Power Privatg 670 L3885 .03 35 a2 I 368,66 14 5332
Limitwd
SIkKIM Gregn Enargy PAvale Lmited 11,08 117824 (1] (0.5 14.72 TATETS a5 155
[ niim rene vwabi s Private Umited LE1] 18,50 (0. 854 142 15 mas L4066 {0.87) 145, a5
Y oee 14747 PR ] 1005 142226 (LR FLRE P2 i] 1oLTL 475658
Adlustmant for
folinority Inte rest in subsidianas n B3, 2% {0.00] (0,08 406 603,34
i TR Lot
E I sing odt o w440 PRErTY 054 1.6 201 PRETE 17 EVE®
fansanganan
i ocml LI 1o obT 18 R0 1,5%.080 i), i 14.797.20 5999 ELICRL]

(¢} Revenue Recognition:

+ Revenue from Sale of Energy is accounted for on the basis of transfer ot electnc eneigy to
CUsStomer,

e Insurance/other claims are recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate
collection will be made

e Sale of Certified Emission Reduction (CER) is recognized as income on the delivery of the CER to
the customer's account as evidenced by the receipt of confirmation of execution of delivery
Instructions.

s Sale of renewal energy certificate 15 recognised as income on sale through recognised puwer
exchange

e Interest income from deposits, advances and others is recognized of accrual basis. Dividend
income 1s recognized when the right 1o receive the dividend is unconditionally established. Profit/
Loss on sale of investments are recognized on the date of the transaction of sale and is computed
with refecence ta the carrying amount ot the investment sold

if) Property, Plant and Eguipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. The cost of assets comprises

purchase price and any attributed cost of bringing the assets to working condition for its




BHILANGANA HDYRO POWER LIMITED
CIN . UaD102URZ006PLL0O32451

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

intended use 1. cast of acquesition of assets and incidental expenditure incurred up to the date

of installation/ use
{2} Right {in tangible assets} are recognised if the future economic benefit attributable to the assets

is expected to flow to company and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably

ig) Expenditure during Construction Period:
Expenditure {ret) incurred on Project(s) is carried forward as Expenditure during Construction Penod

[pend.ng capitahzation f a]lmatmn} and is allocated to tixed assets on the commencement of

commercial aperation

ihi Depreciation:

* Parent Company and Subsidiary Company (Kotla Renewables Private Limited):

Cepreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method {WDV) basis using the
rates arrived based on the usetul Lives reviewed at the year-end which 1s as under

Road — [Carpeted Road — other than RCC) 5 Years
Furniture’s and Fixtures 10 years
Intangiale Assets 4 years
Leasehold Land 40 years
Construction £quipment’s 9 years
Data processing Equipment 3 years
Otfice eguipment 5 yedrs
Testing Equipment 10 years
Building - Hydroelectric Generating Plant 30 vears
Hydraulic Works Building 15 vears
Plant & Machinery 40 years

¥ The aforesaid period is restricted till project concession period.

e Subsidiary Companies:
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Straight Line Method {SLM) basis at the rates and in

the mannar specified in Scheduled Il to the Companies Act, 2013,

tactory Building - 30 years

Hydraulic Works & Roads 15 years
Furniture’s and Fixtures L0 years
Flant & Machinery 40 years
Office aquipment 5 vears
Data processing Machine 3 years
Software 6 years

#  Plant and machinery pertaming to the power generation activity is considered as continuous
process plant as per technical assessment

»  Assefs where actual cost does not exceed Rs. 5000/ are written off in the year of purchase

Leasehold Land is arnortized over the period of lease

Canal Works are amortized over a period of five vears.




BHILANGANA HDYRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLCD32431

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

(i}

ik

(m}

investiments:
Long-term investmensts are s1ated at cost less prowvision for permanent dirminution in the value of such

investments. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and quoted/ fair value determined on
individual ‘nvestment basis

Inventaries:
Inventories of stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realisabie value. Cost is
ascertained on weighted average cost basis

Borrowing Costs:

Berrowing costs attributabie to acquisition/ construction of aualifying assets are capitalized with the
respective assets, till the date of commercial use of the assets and other borrowing costs are charged
to Profit and Loss Account.

Govarnment Grants:
Grant in the nature of project capital subsidy is credited ta Capital Reserve. Other Government grant
is deducted rom the related expense

Provision for Tax;

The Project of the parent company is eligible undertaking for deduction under section 801A of the
income Tax Act 1961, Current tax determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of estimated
taxable income for the year ana in accordance with the provisions of incorme Tax Act 1961

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax
assets are recognised only Lo the extent that there is reasonabie / virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxadle income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized, Based
on Accounting Standard Interpretation 5 (A5} — 15issued by ICAI, the deferred tax in respect to timing
differences which originate during the tax holiday period, and reverse during the tax holiday period,
should not be recognised to the extent the gross total income of the enterprises is subject to such
deductions

Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT):

MAT under the provisians of income tax Act, 1961, where applicable, is recognised as current tax in
the statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available under the income Tax Act, 1961 is recognised
s an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence thal the Company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period. In the yearin which the MAT credit becomes eligible
to be recogrised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit
and Loss and is shown as MAT Credit Entitlernent. The Company reviews the same at each balance
sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no
longer canvinoing avidance to the effect that the Company will pay normal Income Tax during the
specified period




BHILANGANA HDYRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : UA0102URZ2006P1C032491

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

in) Foreign currency transaction:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such
transaction. All monetary assets and monetary liabilities in foreign currencies are transiated at the
relevant rates of sxchange prevailing at year end. Non-maonetary fareign currency items are carried
at cost

(0} Retirement Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund, National Pensien Scheme and Superannuation Fund
Company's contributions for eligible employees towards employee’s provident fund, National
Pension Scheme and superannuation fund are charged to revenue account

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit plan namely Gratuity for all its employees. The lability for
the defined benefit plan of Gratuity is determined on the basis of an actuanal valuation by an
independent actuary at the vear end, which is calculated using prajected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and [osses are recognized immediately in the Expenditure during Lonstruction
Period Account. The fair value of the plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the
defined plan, to recognize the abligation on net basis

Compensated absences

The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company. The
liahility in respect of unutilized leave balances is provided based on an actuarial vaiuation carried
out by an independent actuary as at the year-end which is calculated using projected unit credit
method and charged to the Expenditure during Construction Period Account

(p) Amortization of Miscellaneous Expenditure:
Preliminary Expenses are written off in the year of expenditure or in the year of commencement of

{a)

commercial production whichever is earlier

impairment:

The carrying amount of the Company's assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine

whether there is any indication of impairment of asset.

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable

amount, The recoverabie amount is greater of Net seiling price or valug in use,

Past Impairment, depretiation is provided on the revised carrying value of the assets over the

remaining useful life of asset. Reversal of impairment Ioss recognized in prior period is recorded when

there is an indication that the impairment loss recognized from the assets no longer exists or has




BHILANGANA HDYRD POWER LIMITED
CIN : V40102UR2D06PLCN22491

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

[} Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
& Provision is made / recognized, based on the management estimate required to settle the ohligation

at Balance Shezet date, when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is
possible that an outflow embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. Contingent
habilities are not recognized but are disclosed by way of notes.




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
CIN : U40102UR2006PLC0O32491

NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

1 SHARE {APITAL

As at s at
Particulars 31 Mar-23 11-Mar-22
{Rs. 10 lacs) {Rs. In lacsh
Buthorised
20,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each s 000.00 2.000.00
7,500,000 preference shares ol Rs. 100 each 7,500.00 7,500.00
9 500.00 9.500.00|
Issued, subscribed and paid-up
12,601,217 equity shares of Rs.10 2ach fuily paio up 1,960.13 1,960 13
4,976,555 3% mnon-cumuiative convertible preference shares of 497656 4,976.56
Rs.100 each fuliy paig up
Tataf EELY ] 6936 69
a) Details of reconclliation of the number of shares outstanding
1} Egulg shares
As at B an
Particuiars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Numibers {Rs. in lacs) hWumbers (Rs. in lacs)
shares outstanding at the beginning of the yaar 1.96,01,317 1960132 1,96,01,217 1,960,132
Add shares Issued durmg the vear - - dad =
shares outstanding at the end of the yeal 1,96,01.317 1.960.13 1.96.01.317 1.960.13
Il 3% Non-cumulative convertible preference shares
As at As ar
Particulars 3i-mar-23 31-fviar-22
Numbers {Rs. In lacs) Numbers (Rs. In lacs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the yeai 49 76,558 4,976.56 4% 16,555 497656
B shares issued dur |I‘1E thie f@ﬂu = - = a
Shares outstanding at the end of the vear 19.76,555 4.976.56 49.76.555 4.976.56

bl Terms / rights attached to shares

il Eauity shares

The Company has only one ciass of equity shares having 2 pai value af Rs 10 per share £ach holder of equity shares s ankitled [o one vote per share

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the halder of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
of all preferential amounts, The disiribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders.

il 3% Mon-cumulative convertible preference sharas

3% non-cumulative convertible preference shares are convertible on or before 31 Mar 2030 at the option of the company by giving three month advance

notice at the highest ol the tolbowing

a) P/F multiple based an the latest audited financial statements and Power Sector PE [BSE Power index)

bl Book Value multiple:
) Price applicabie under FEMA Regulation:

The detalls of allogment ol shares are as under

Date of Allotment NUMDEers {Rs. in iacs)
27-Jul-15 10.09 409 L,009.41
27-lan-14 2,42,140 742.14
27 Dec-13 4,54 640 434 64
13-Dec 13 6,15,500 515.50
02 Dec 14 8,273,830 42383
30-Sep L1 3,47 900 347490
28-Mar 11 9,43 136 343,14

Tota! 35,746,535 44976 56




BHILANGANA HYDRG POWER LIMITED
Cird: WAUL0IURZ0OEPLCD3 2491
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

«) Shares held by holding company

o)

As at As at
Particulars i1-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Mumber [Rs, in lacs) Number {Rs. In lacs)
£tanpiast Limited (Foreign incorporated Company)
Equity shares 1,95,75,817 1,967 58 1,95,75 817 1,957 34
3% Non-cumuiacive convertibie preference shares 49,7£,555 3,9/6.56 | 19,76,555 497656
Detalls of shares In the Company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent snares:
As at Asai
mame of sharehoider Ai-ar 23 31-Mar-32
No. af Shares heid % of Halding_ nic. of Shares held # of Hoiding
Fulty shares
M5 Stanplast Limited 1.95,75.817 59.87% 1,95,75,817 99.87%
3% Nan-cumulative convertible oreference shares
M/s Stanplase Limited 49,765,555 100.00% 49,76,555 LD0.00%




AHILANGANL HYDRO POV ER LIRAITED
CIN : UA0L2URIOOEFLCAIF4G

NOGTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 3023

e} Datails of shares heid by Promoters

s on March 31, 2023
Farticaiars Fromoter Name M. o1 snares atthe| % of Total Shares | Mo. af shares at the | % of Total Shares | % change dudng
beginning of the ang of the vear the vear
VEAL
Eguity smares
iviss Stanplasi Lirmiteo 35 75 ENT a9 Tixl 35 75 51 G5 fas
Felfs Uttaraklnd Hedio Power Privaie 25.000 1.13%) 25,000 A%
Limited
amia saraf 25,100 0, L 3% 25,100 [ERES
yakiil aenaf 0o 1, 0% 1K) 0,10
Total 1,26.26,017 106.00% 1.96,26,00) 100.00% :
Pmmxhsm
3% Won-cumulative convertibe MAfe Stancdast Limited 45, 76,555 [0 (R a9 76,555 100 0%
sreference shares
1okat a9 76 BEE A9 7E 5o5
12,500 12,75,
A% Mon-cunnsanee Redeemanie hifs Umaraknann Hyaro Power Private S5R O, 0% 2, 75,568 D0
Prefurence Shares imited
Tnral 12,14.568 12,734,568
As an March 31, 2022
Farthuiar Frompre ivame No. of shargs ot the| = o1 ioral 3nares | g, o7 snares agme | = oF Total snaras % CRANGE DUrING
ieginning o1 phe ENO &F ME year e Ve
L1 d
|Equiry snares
Wifs Stanplast Limied 1.85,/5,817 T 1,95,75,317 = ravh| 3
M= Uttarakhand Hydio Powei Frivale 25 13% 15,0a0 13| a
Llimited |
|
Ami@ sara !5, 1K} REL 5,100 113%| 3
Sakhi Saal 100 0% 10K i) g
Tota| 19 26017 L] | L 86 26,017 10,7] ¥ 3
Prefeimuwe shanes
% Mon-cumuianive convertioe [MIF5 STARPIBST LimiTan a4, 7,555 LU 19, 7B, 455 100,00 -
[reierence spares
Tarai O Fk ETR
Tarsk cho L] yERss
B% Non-cunidailve Redesmaiie /s Uitanakinan mvdro Fower Brivate 17,14 568 L 0 12 74, a6E LU0 I =
Preference Shares iimited
Toial A2, 74,568 13,749,508




AHILANG ANA HYDRD POWER LIMITED
I . DA0L0ZUA2000P L0391
NOTES T THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL ATAYEMENTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED 31 MARCH 2023

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at As at
Particulars 31-hiar-23 31-hiar-22
(ks in lacs} [Rs. In bacs)

Capleal resarves
Balance at the bepmning of the vear 1114.53 111463
AGAItion during the vear
Clostng Ralanca 1114.53 1134.53 |
{Lapltai Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginmng of the year 156 52 156.52
AQAITHEN Quririg e y&ai - =
Closing Baiance 25.54 256.52
Debeniure Apdemption Reserve
Balance at tne peginning of T yaar 120000 141711
Addition during the pear (162 L) [217 11)
Ciusing Balance 1038 00 320400
Share Fremium
Halance at the beginning o7 the year 135 /4 14544
Aadrtition during Lhe vear - -
Llosing balance 13574 _Fa
Leneral réserves"”
Balance at the degimnng of the pear -
Baglijon aurmg me vear 6300.00 -
Closing 2aiance RR04. 00 -
Surams
Jalance at the heginning of the yeg) 5153.62 17331 79
badition quring "ne year 4834 58 dR75. 11
Jwidend paid duiing the veai {24.70) (1471.44)
delustment of tazes of aarlier vears 3 [5.95]
lransfarred to general reserve (6300.00} -
fransterred ta debentuie redemoiion resesve 162 00 21712
“losing Balanee 3885.60 5153.62

Total| 12,730.49 7,860.51
"I accordance with the provisians of section ' of the Jompanias act, 2013 angd ruigs made thereunder the debenture redemotion reserve of Rs 1, 200 la: s had been)
¢reated to the extent of profits in previous year which is more than 10% of the value of cuistanding debenture at the end of currant year &ccordingly, amount In
excess of 10% af the vaiue of putstanding Jepenture at the 2nd T current year amountng to Rs 162 lacs has been transterrad from debentura redemption reserve to
Surplus in the current year,
** in compliance with Rule - 23 of Foraign cachanige Management [Non - debt Instruments] Rides, 2019 seneral raserve has besn created aul of the profits of the
Company




BHILANGANA HYDRO POWER LIMITED
Cim . LA (20 RZ0UEPLCDIZA91
MODTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIaL STATEMENTS FOR FHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

1 LUNG TERM BORROWINGS

As at A ar
Partiulars 31-Mar-23 IL-Mar-22
(Hs. 1N kacs) IAs. in lacs]
Secured
Dabenmres
L282 Series 3 Red None& ctible Debentures - | s
Redeamahle Mon Convertible Jebentures Sanes-3C - 570.00
Redeemanie Mon Convernibie Jepenturas Saries- 30 = 2,000.00
Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures Serras-3E . 7, 410000
202 Serius 4 Redeemapie Non-Converoive Debentures - Unlisted
Hedeemanie Non Convertible Debenitures Seiles-da 4D 00 LRV ¥
Redeeinable Non Converiible Depeniures Series 48 - 1.6 .20.00)
998 Saries 3 Redeemabbe Non-Coviver cible Depeniures - Lisied*
Redesmabile iin) Conwven lble Depentures senes 54 a0 (G -
Redesmaiie non Converudie Debentuizs series-58 1,000.00 =
Redeemable Non Donvertible Debeniures Series-5C 4,780.00 -
Aedeeinabie Non Convertibie Depenturas series- 54 A00 G0 =
Sub Total 0,380.00 00.00,
Loan Tram Bank
M/ 3 HDFC Bank Limited - Rupes term pan b 305.90 B11.40
Vehicle oan 68.80 A6.83
Sury Toral 374.70 697,23
L2ss; current pormon - sinount disciosed under the head
Shart term barrowing (refer note 7}
Dehrefifu res
Reaeemable Non Convertible Debentures Series—di 40K 00 £
Redeemabie Mon Convertible Debentures Series-df = 1.620.00
Redeemabie Mon Conveartible Dapentures deries-54 400 .40
Vehicle Loan 1943 1303
Tarm foans from gank - secured
Wfs HDFC Bank | Imited - Rupee term loan 305 90 -
Sub Total 1,125.33 1,638.03
Total 5,626,37 11,039.80 |

¥ The ey hasTssued 998 series 5 redeemable non convertible debentures and the proceeds from (he issue has baen utlised 1o Tully redeer NCD sarias-3C. 30

nd 3E
"" surlng the Financial year 2022-23 the company as prepaid e oan of Rs, 305,10 acs pertaning ta financialyear 2073-24

Terms of Debentures
Farticular oy, Facy value NG5, OT QUaiery Redemption Redwingrthon merms
sialment cgmmencing dage

202 Seriws 4 R big von-i TIoIg | iFes

Heaeemanig Non Convertible Det 3 heiivs-chd ) LUARL LAR) 1q A Juin-73 AL par

998 Series 5 Redeema e Fon Convertbie [ res

Redeemnable Non Co vertibie Debeniuiss series-50 i 78 U,00,0006 16 30-Jui-30 AL par
Redeemabile Non Convertible Debenu 2y dees S8 400 LLk UL LN 20 Wb 25 AL pal
Redeemable Non Conve: tibie Debentures series S0 BU 10.00. 000 a 30 Jun- 25 At bar
Redeemable Non Convertipie Debanturas series-58 an 10,00, D00 1 30-Jun-¢ 3 At pan

202 Sares 4 regeemable non convertible debentures Cariving interese cate as on 31 March 2023 @8 99% per annum is secured by lirst pari-passu charge on
Company's immuvable and movaoie asset, intangiole assets. casn flows, “evenues and receivables both present and future, and a charge by way of an assignment of
Al the rignts, titles and interest under all the project documents, government approvals, insurance policies and uncalled capital and pledge of part of promoters
aquity holuing in the company along witn Nan Disposal Undertaking

998 Series 3 redeemabie non convertible dehentures carrying interest rate 45 on 31 March 2023 @4.99% per annum 1§ serured by first pari-passu charge o
Company's immovable and mnvable gsset, intangible 3ssets, rash fiows, revenues and receivables both present and future, and a chat ge by way of an assignment of
all the Ngnts, Tities and ntersst undar alf the proiect documenis, gove nment approvals, insurance policies and uncalled capital and oledge of pari of promoters
equity holding in the Company along with Non Disposal Unaartaking,

Vehicle loan carries a fixed rara of 7.25% per annum and is spayable in 60 equated monthiy instaiment upto 05 June 2026, The loan is se: ured by way of
hypothecation on the said vehicle.

Laans are jecurad a5 unide:

Rupes berin loan - HDFC Bank Limited

The loan 15 sevur=d / 1o be securen by first charge on emisting and Fsiure asseis of the . wInpany Imovase mmovanie] 1I0Ccatea a1 Froject Babanoui Killa aod Sahoke
2aclusive chalge on curient assets e bouk debns, uperanng casnmiows, recewanlies, COMMISSION, (evenue present & future specific w the projer:, assignment of all
YIUJELL BN, UTes, INTEFESS, 2enents wi asting and “Liure project douumenis, leie of credic, guarantee ang insufance policies issued spreclhic o the pruject. The

Qan s further secuied by pledge of porcon of oromoters equity in tne Company. Kate of interest is 7.8 9% ped a5 on 31 Mar 2023 payatie monthiy
Loans are repayable asunder:

Date Loan Amount |

L5-dec- 23 152.55

La-iiar 24 (5432
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5  OTHERLONG TERM LIABILITIES

s At As at
Particulars 11-Rar-23 ¥i-Mar-22
[Rs. n lacs) (K. In facs)
Water cess® 7,101 8D 1.413.45
Unscneduteq intercnange HAO (W 0000
Tatal 2 301.80 2.1113.45

* The company s petition challenging the vires of the levy has nat found tavour defore the single pench of High Court of Utiarakhand, The Company has preferced an
appeal betore the nouble bench of Hign Court of Uttaraknana

B LONG TERM PROVISIONS

hs at As at
Garticulars 3i-par-23 IL-Adar-22
{®s, In iacs) |Hs. in lacs)
Provision for squabhle contracts™ 903 81 90381
provision for transmssion charges** ABR. 79 485 719
Provislan tor empilovee denefits
Gratuity inet of uian assets) 1E.37 1133
Lass, CUrfant partion - AMount disciosea under the head |3 48} {0.39)
"Short Tarm Provisions” [refer 1012 100
pmpensated aosences {unfunded) 39.61 4278
Less. currant portion  amount disclosed under the head 133) (1.38)
“Shiort Term Provisions” (refer note 10)
Total] 1,405.77 1,444 ad

“Har'ble s0le Arbitratar has pasced a favourabie award on 05 Jul 2018 and has direrted the contractor to pav 3 specified sum o tNd Company The award has been
rhaiiengen by the coniractor in the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. The company shai accgunt for tne same after :he finai decision of Hoen'hle Dalki High Court

"% Power |raNSMIISSION LOFOGration o Uttarakhand Limited (PTCUL) had ralsed ceriam denands towards transinission charges pursuant to the oraers of
Utrac akhand £l ecericity Reguiatony Commmission [UFRC). The Appeliate Tritinal for Electriony guasred the aemand of FTCUL. FTCUL has sinue filed o eview pelition
in e matier and accoidingly @ gortion of the ciaim nas baan provided based on managemment's assessmend and the Dalance s shown 35 Contingent habiity
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! SHODRT TERM BDRROWING

As at As al
Parfiruiars Fi-mar-?3 31 -Mar-2?
ime_in lars) iRe. in inre)
jAs.Io Jacs] {Rs..inacs)
_urrent maturities of long-rerm depy {rerar note 4 112533 1.638.03
lotal 1.125.33 1.638.03
8 'RADE PAYABLES
As at s ai
Particulars 31-Mar-£3 3l-mar-22
[Rs. in lacs) iRs . In lacs]
otal guistanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.04 > 7%
otal outstanding dues 21 cradicors oiner 1NAN MICre BNTET M ises ang siall eniel prises 279 276}
Tatal 3.83 LEN ]
DASCIOSUTE 27 sundry Creditars under the Trade Payabie is based on the information vailable with the Company regarding the status of the suppiiers as gefined
under *he "Micro, dmall and Mediom Enterorses Develogment Al 200G
i Ay ai b5 i 3l
AEELIALS 31 March 2023 March 2027
Principal amount ramaining unoald at the end of accounting vear* 0.04 579

Interest due an above

date

“he amount of interest paid oy the buyer along with amoun of payment made 1o the sugpilers heyand the appainted

The amount of interest accrued and rermaining ungaid at the end of Bnancial year

The amount of interest due and pavable for the oencd of delayvan payment (wmch have 9een paid out beyond

The amount of further nterest due and pavable in succeeding year wntil such intarest is actuallv paid

t has basn made within 45 days

TRADE PAYABLES AGEING 5CHEDLULE

as ar 31 idarch 2023 Dutstanding for following periods from due aare of nayment
Loss thanl yeay 1-2 qenes -3 vears More than 3 vears Total
MASKIE Gug - - = 004
tnars 3.51 D.23 - 1.7
Disputed dues - MSME - . - -
Disputed dues - Dthers - - - - -
155 D - 3,83
As at 31 March 2022 Dutsranding ror ‘ollowsng periods from due daie of ayment
Lass tham L year A-Z years 2-3 years More than i yaars Tomai
MSME 5.9 - . 579
Qthers 17 67 = = ] 1767
Oispured duwes - SIE -
Oispluted dues - Otners = < £
3346 - 33.46

arters

Accountants
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4 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

b5 mr b at
Paithulais 51-pmar-23 3i-Mai- 12
(Rs. In lacs) {Rs. In lacs)
nterest accrued JUT NGT OUE ON DUITOwWINES FRTE] 4.45
Others:
- Broject anilities (retenion money} 0.6 145
- Capltal Creditars . *
- Statuiory dues linciuging TDS and Prowdent Fung}® 383.60 210.50
- danus pavabie 27.18] 16 97
- Expenses payable 5586 69.07.
47529 314.94

adjudicating authority.

 The vires of lavy of cartain statutory dues (Current Year: Rs. 338.57 lacs: Pravious year 139.77 [acs have been challenged by the Lompany before rhe appropriate

W SHDART TERM PROVISIONS

A st As al
Earticuiars 1-Mar-23 31-fdar-12
{Rs. ir lacs] (Rs. In lacs)
Prowigion far emploves benefits Irerer note 6}

Gratuity [net of pian assats) 3.48 (0.29
Comopensated absences 1.3 118
Brawision for Income tax (Net of Drepaid 1axes) 6015 182.1
64.96 184.39
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

12

13

NOMN CLIRRENT INVESTMEN

As Bt As at
Particutars Ji-Mar 23 31-Mar-22
(Rs. I lacs) (Rs. in 1acs)
Dther Investmients
Inyesrment in aguity snares (quotedt
Bolvp|ex Corporation Limited 6,803.76 504.05
[Current vear  6,07,000 (Previous vear - 2,08,000 ) number of eauity shiare of face valiue Rs. 10/
each]
TR INSUr3NCa Lorporation umited 425 -
Luirent yearl 448 [Previous year Wil § nuinper of equity snares face vatue A5, tOY- each|
| Aggregate amount of Quoted nvestmenis 5 50801 50405
Aggregate mMarkay value of Quoted Investinenis 5,937.67 5,045 .94
Investment in pieference shares funguoten)
3% non cumuiguive ‘uily tonvermioie preference shares
ALDONST Power Generation Private Luiliey 544.00 544.U0
[Cuivent yeen - 544,000 | Pravious jear - 544,000 } number of preterence shares of face vatue R 100/- sach
8% nore preference shares
Lachung Hydro Pawer Private Limited 668,82 668.82
(Current vear 668,320 Previous vear - 668,820 ) numper of preference shares of face value Rs 100/~ each)
Chungthang Hydro Power Frivare Limited 19183 79183
(Current vear : 791,890 | Previous vear : 791,830 | number of preferanca snares of face valua K. 100/ aach)
Feesta Hydro Power Privaie iimited 715,90, 715 Q0
Current vear | 715,900 Previous vear © /15,900 ) nurmber of oreference shares of face vailue Rs. 100/ =ach|
*olvolex Energy Private Limited TdE. ) 146,00
Current vear - 146,000 { Previous vear | 146,000 | number of araferance shares of tace value Rs. 100/~ aach)
0.01% e fatlve « arlly convertlpie pref 8 ghares
Legistify Seraces Private Limited
(Current vear : 301 ( Previous vear - 301 ' number of preference snaras of face salue Rs. 10/- each @ 1460 each) 34.40 14,40
(Current y2ar - 1,644 | Fravious vear © 1,544 | number 5 nreference shares of face value Bs. 100/- each @ 1825 ea h}
\Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 2,900.95 2,900.95
Total 9,708.9¢ 3.405.00

The non current investments are strategic in nature (except investrent In Life Insurance Corporation Limited).

DEFERRED T DX ASSETS (NET!

In accordance with the decoun
vear enged 31 March 2024 of Rs
ariSing DN scLou Nt of tinnng differences 35 at yaar end are as uivde

18 Standard A3} 22 “ACCOURTING TOF |aKes on Income”, ihe geien e tux assees (ner) per W@INNE © uming differance ansing for the
958,51 -Lacs 31 March 2027 Rs. 1,781.33/-} Lacs nave been deternined. Maijor components of deferred (ax assers ang liapilites

s ai A3 Bt
Fartculars 3l-Par-23 Il-Mar-22
1HS. I jacs) (Rs. In Jays)
Deferred tax Bability on accuunt of:
Jepreciation 103 Rl 110,66
Sub-total (a 103.81 110.66
Deferrad @y asses on account of:
Denredation 1.166.13 1,195 25
Compensatid absences 9.85 10,24
Gratuty d4 058
| Bonus £.410 591
Dthers 6.48 5,79
Expenses disallowed under section 40 2.40) .58
Lasses 1o be carey forward 151.83 16208
Expensas disaliowed under section 43(8) AR7.73 505 18
Sub-total (b) 2.062.12 1 £97.59
Total (b) - [a) 1,058.61 1,781.93
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id ONG TERM | DANS AND ADWVANCES

Bs at As at
Particuiars 31-par-23 31-Mar-22
[Rs. In lacs) 185, In l3cs)
(Unsecured, considered good|
Capita advances 903,81 0381
Advance “or ransmission charges 3405 14,05
Prepaid axpence 4.38 17,50
MAT Credit Entitlement 181268 2,375.0¢
Total 3,754.92 3, 34041
15 DTHER NON-CURREMT ASSETS
hs at As al
Particuiars 31-&iar-23 31-Mar-22
IRs. 1N 18cs) {Rs. In iacs)
Security deposits 1E. 26 15 25
Total 16.26 15.26
i6  CLURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at as ai
Parncuiars 31-Mar-23 31-Afar-22
{Rs. In lacs] ifs. In lacs)
invesiment in mutual fund -gnauated
-Mutual funad 372522 #.696 b
Investment in bonds -guctad
-Bonds 1.261.00 018 90
Debentures 2.017.35
; Tatal 7,003.57 9,715.59
utual Ford having -ost value 3f R, 120 facy (PY 243 lacs] i ear-marked for debenturss maturing / redeeming 'n financial yaar 2023-74 in avcordance with the
proviston of Saction 71 of the Companies Act read with Rule 18 of Companies [Share Capital and Dehenturel Rule 2014,
[ *These represents «vestment of temporary surplus funds.
Details of NAV of mutual funds as on 31st March 2023 are s under:
Fund Name oS! Warkai yaiue
Axis Liguid Fupd (6411.816 units) 1 Rk, M5 16035
Bank of India Liquid Fund (7770486 Units) 139.6¢ 201,32
HSBC Cash Pund-Di =t (17917776 Units) 35998 401,74
Mirae Asset Cash Management —und [12646.561 Units) 29% 9% 300 56
i ae Asset Fixed Maturity Plan (1499925.004 units) 140 50 51,400
PaIM India Money Market Fund (17310.531 units) 199.99 200.98
Sundaram Liquid Fund (25300, 150 units) 433 98 502,93
Tata Liguid Fund (B503.950 units) 209 oo 02
Trust r- Liguld Fund-Direct (46935.024 units) 503 97 212,18
UTI Liquid Cash Plar (G789, 104 units) ) 243 .98 50,48
Axie Liguid Furd (2234.510 units) 63 73 bd.4H
|Aditya Bira Sun Life Liguid Fuio (13836.537units) 50 00 50.24
Axle Ligid Fund Growth [3136.571 units @ face value of ks 1000 each) 7300 78 44
HDFC Liguid Fund  Srowth (2471.039 units @ face value of Rs 1000 2ach) 3115 4404t
reesio India Liguid unc-Grown [58A45.497 units @ face vaive of Rs. 1000 each) 10.13 111 53
Li7| Liguid Cash Plan (029,518 0its) 21.87 4 19
Yata) 3725.22 352,89
Detaiis pf AAY of mutual funds as on 315t March 2022 are as under :
Funa Mame Cost Market Valug
Aditya Birla Sun LIe Ligwd | und -Direct-Growth [399265.515 0 ) 1,152 34 158,4
Harcoa Liguid Fund-Direct (3230009 Units) 782.4% 792,30
HSEL Cash Fund Diregt- Growth (39515143 Units) 54 97 R371 Sh
wesen india Liouid Fund . G (25451 341 Units) 06.30 #4401
L&T Liguid Fund 2l Direc-Growth (A0B21.1 Units) 1, 160 94 189.9
damndi s Manulife Liguig ~uro-Drec Growih (52078 147 Units) 683,98 *0.8R
ik e s Oupraight Fund:Divect (43791483 it 353,42 181 8
Manhindra Manuire snore Tenm Fund Direct:Growth (1579921 D04 nits) 157 28 168K
S Liguid Fund Direct L (18585.018 units) 602,36 F19.4h
Tata Liguid Fund - Growth (4185.575 Units) 134,98 140.6
T Liguia Casn Plan - Dlreet (29032, 755 Linlts) 378 85 1013.67
Rarnda Banking & Pou Bond Fung Direct Growtn | T2E074 554 Liniis) a9 ]
Fdelwelss Liguid Fund-Direct Growth (20027.492 Units) 542,96 550,28
UTI Banking & FSU Debt Fund -Direct Growth [663299.359 Units) 109,38 11177
DFC Liguid Fund -Gowt 155 7452
U Liguid —osh Plan Direct Plan Growth 150.56 5157
Axls Liquid Fura Lirsn 52 5 782
JFC Cash Fund - Direct 1672 iE 3
LT Liguid Cash Plan 16,49 17.23
Total B.69€.49 9.002.49




BHILANGANA HYDRO 20WER LIMITED
CIN : LA0102UR ZGUEPLULS 2491
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17 INVENTORIES

Az at s &t
Particulars 31 -diar-23 31-Mmr-22
IRs. tn lacs] [&s. in iacs)
Strie and snar=s 363.14 $48.99
Total 36314 2af a4
18 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Bs @t As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mav-27
[#5. in iacs) ks, In iacs)
{Unsecurad, conswared good)
"rade receivables for 3 period more than six months from due for payment
considered good 28 33 'E.32
consioered douptiul 13.46| 345
Prowision tor Doubltul debts {13.46) (13.46)
rage receivanias for a penod less than six months fram due for payment 563117 749,11
| o1al 551 49 777,43
RADE IECEIWVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
As at 31 March 2023 L wg Fo1 Toiiowing perlods from due date of oa
Lass than & Months B montns -1 i-4 years 23 years Mure then 3 yeais
Unasputed Mrade fecewaples - Lonsidersd good 563.17 - - - -
Undisputed Trade Recawvables - consinerad doubtul - - - .
Dispuied Trade ‘eveivabies - considered good - - 28.32 13.46 -
Oisputed Trade recenvagies  consicered duubiiul - - - |13.48) -
563,17 - 2R 22 - -

RADE RECEIVABLES AGE NG SLHECHILE

A% ar 31 march 2022

Outstanding for Following periods fram due Jate of payment

Urdispured Trade facervanies — considered good
Undisputed Trade Receivables - considered aoubtiul

Lisputed Trade recelvabies - considered good

Uisputad Tragde ~ecevabies - consigerad douptiul

Less than § Months & mionths - 1 L 2 yaars T3 yaars More than 3 years
wear
Ag 11 - - = =
a - 14 -
- 8.1k 10.712 - =
(14465 i =

ra9.11 2831 - =
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20

i1

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at As at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 3l-Mar-22
{Rs, In lacs! iRe in iacs]
Bajance with gcnadule banxs in current accounts 1 360 75 1,15734
Cazh on hand B 77 267
Dihar bank baances
Tarm deposits matur Ng with 0 twelve manths 37 42 510 74
a. (Rs. 1,710,000, lien marked in favour of Indusind Bank Limited for Bank Guarantee avalled tor DSRA: Previous fear
Rs. 1, 10,00,000)
b, Deposit of Rs. 77 50 lacs ien marked with HODFC Bank |Previous year Re. 8836 |acs with Indusind Hank against Non
Fund Basad Limit and Rs. 17.50 lacs with HOFC Bank|
Tatal 1,906.93 1,576.55
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
A3 A ELEH
Sarticulars 31-Mar-£3 3l-Mar-ZL
tRs, In lacs)
[Unsecured, considared good)
LOrorate Jecosits 400,00
bilvance [0 supplier L6 (.86
Prapaid axpenses 98 34 817
35T recoverable ool .01
Pru-spera CS5H 2.94 E 11
navance recoveraie in cash ang kind or value 1o be recervea 18.45 67.18
salaiy Advance to whole time Jirzctor™ 550.00 350,00
Advance (ax, TD3 ano seif assessment tax (e ol provisiens b BH
IN¢ame kax fecoveranie [related 1o eariler years) 070
1013l BYY 58

MTne salary anvance fas peen Ziven pUrsuant 1o e schame appoveo by the rmemoens by woy of speual resoiuiion passed ufs LB 3){3) of the Companies Al

2013,
ODTHER CURREMNT mSSETS
As Bt As at
Particuiars 31-bdar23 31-Miar-17
‘R4 In facs] (RS, I iscsi
Water tax recoverable 7364 864
Fransmission charges “ecoverahle ® {net of provisions) - -
mrerast aocrued ut not dus on bonds 32 3G 1985
ntarest accrued but not Jue on term Aeoos A&7 1151
Toial 175 ¥ 12000

" Net of provision of Rs. 189 lacs pursuant to UERC order; previous year Rs. 154 lacs,

[ chartered )
| pepountad
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L3

23

25

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Current Year Previous Year
2022-23 2021-22
[Rs. In lacs) [Rs, In lacs)
Sale of znergy £,909.99 3,338 45
Sale of carbon emission rights - 10.26
Total 8,909.99 9,348 71
DTHER INTCDME
Current Year Previous Year
1022-23 2021-22
iRs. In lacs) {Rs. in lacs)
Prof't on sale of current investments 760.83 177.58
Prafit on saie of sroperty, plant and equipment’s = .
Cwidena income 340,19 208.00
Interest ncorme 348 98 198 02
Sale oF Scrap - 172
Foreign Exchange Cain -
Balance written back 39.16 10.25
Misc. income 1.75 L3407
Tntal 1,490.91 p0R.64
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Curremt Year Previous Year
2022.213 2021-27
{Rs. In lags) [Rs. In lacs)
Salaries and wages 874.94 850.41
Contribution to provident and other funds 55.46 50.12
Staff welfare expense 58.44 46.44
Total 993 .89 64§ 97

FINANCE COST

Curreni Year

Previous Year

2022-23 Za21-22
{Rs. in lacs) {Rs. in lacs)
Interast expenses 1,065.05 1,304.97
Orher borrowing cost 10.43 16.01
Total 1,075.48 1,320.98
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26 DTHER EXPENSES

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
[R3. In lacs) [Rs. In lacs)
Expenses on sale of 2nergy

Rebhate on sale of rower 157.14

Trading rmargin 17.13 >4.07

Water Tax 288.3% 57.79

Transmission charges a42 20 499,93

Green Cess 168.79 169.78
=xpenses on sale of rerewal energy certificate:

Fees and subscription 1.08 2.70
steres and spares corsumed 132.21 418.99
Compensation for Mill Channel 28.03 28.03
Cess tor PID and PEDA 538 382
Rert 52.83 16.00
Repair and mamtenance

Building 149.B9 184.28

Plant and machinery 25 44 2589

Jthers R2 52 155 BA
Insurance 94.37 87.20
Rate, taxes and fees 547 10.10
Freight and transportation 2514 10.24
Legal and prosfessional 7134 45 74
Payment [o auditar as

- Statutory audit fees 3.95 271
- Tax audit fees 0.35 0.53
Travelling and conyeyance 13.95 17.16
Vehicie running and maintenance 22.2% 23.22
Printing and stationery 2.69 2.67
Postage and telephone 842 0.8
Ertertainment axpanses 303 1.21
Bank charges 3.27 041
Guest house 2xpanses 1.77 £33
Balances written uit - 0.04
Proviston for bad and doubtful debts - E
Daration 100.00 LGD.00
Corporate saciat responsinilities 5845 26.01
Social Welfare expenses 0.42 -
Pricr period expenses 1.11 3.84
WiisCellaneous expenses 5054 5b.93
Total 2,040.51 21,069 56

17 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Current Year

Frevigus Year

Weignted average nUumMDer of equity SNares DULSTanoding ouring tne year

i Nos.j

Faulty shares
g Zouity shares (3% non-cumulstive fully convertiple arsference

2
P
0
;, gs par share (inRs b
‘._\ ~ IS per share (in Bs |

1.96.01,217.00
11,00.000.00
24.97

2364

10

Particulars 202:-23 2021-32
iRs. In lacsi {Rs. in lacs}
Net profit/{loss) as per statement of profit and joss 4,899 68 4,675 11
_=ss Adjustment tor dividgend on 3% non cumulative preterence shares - 14%.30
Profit attributable to pquity share holders 4,894 68 4,525.81

1,96,01.217.00
12,00,000.00
23.09

2176

10
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CONTINGENT LIBRILITIES GNLH COMMITMENTS {TCG THE EXTENT MOT PROVIDED FOR)

As at As at
Particulars 31-mMar-23 F1-Mar-22
{Rs. im lacs] {Rs. In lars)
Contingant Liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt 160.89 109.79
Fransmission charges payable to PTCUL® 2,267 64 1.417.27
Late payment surcharge on transmission charges claims by PTCUL™ 1,306 50 1,191.56
Coporate Guarantee 5.800.00 -
[Carporate puarantes has ziven on behalf of other company)
Total| 11, 144.0% 2.718.63

* Pawer Transmission Larparation of Uttarakhand Limited (PTCLIL) had raised certain demands towards transmission charges far the
period 01 April 2015 to 31 Maich 2021 pursuard to the orders of Utlarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission {UERC). The Appellate
Tibunal for Zlectricity has quashed the demand of PTCUL. PTCUL has since filed 3 review pention in the matter and accordingly a portion
of the ciaim has oeen provided based on management s assessment and the balance i§ shown nera as contingent liability

surtner, out of Rs. 2,267 54 Lacs, the Company has preferred claim on Rs. 723.23 Lacs against some parties. The likelihood of settlement

of this clakm is ancertain. The company shall account for the same post outcome of the review petition.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
As al Bs at
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
{Rs. In Jacs) ([R5, In lacs)
Estimated amount of contracis remaining to be execuied on capital account and not 11.36 17 92
provided Tor
Toial 11.36 17.92
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0

[y

MSCLOSURE UNDER |AS) -15

Retirzment benatts in the torm 37 Frowvident Fund, Superannuoation Fund and Natinna Pension Scheme 'NPS) are 2 definea ~ontribubian scheme and the contributions are
tharged to the Staternant of Frofit and Loss for The year when the contribobions to the
[ONTFIBUTION pavanie 19 the respective brusts

espective funds are due. There are no other abligations other than the

cratuily and comoensated absences liability are defined hengfit obligation and are aravided for on the basis of an actuaral vaiuaton made af the end of each financial
year. The resent value of the pbilgation under Gratuy and compensated absences is determined basad on actuarial valuation using the Projected Linit Credil Method,
ANICN FeCOgnize each pernod of senace as ghving risé to additional unit of employees benefits antitlement and measures sach unit SEparavery 13 nuHd up the final
abligaticn

The Group has classified the various benefits provided o empigyees a5 unadar:

Derined Contribution Plan
The following contribution made bv the Gic

ap Lowards a recognized and defined plan nas been charged to the Starement or Profit ana Loss for the year,

Fartkulars Current Year Prewios ¥ear
2022 23 2021-12
[Rs.!n lacs} As. in bacs;
Employers’ contrbution 1o prowdent fund 322 16,00
FmpIoyers’ contnbution to superannuation fund 8.57 3.35
Defined Benafit Plan
"he: Followmg table sers out the amounts recogmzed n the financial statements-
Particulars Current Vaar Provious ¥ear
Gretuicy d Gratulty Compensated
) i Al [ 5 {funded) (unfunded) absences
|untundea) [unfunded|
[%s. inlacs) {Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs) IRz In lacs] RS in iacsh (Rs. In lacs)
Change in wamg of abhg
Fresent value ot obligation at the ceginning of the vear 13322 3.12 12,78 124 82 5.06 3604
Acauisition adiustment = 2 3 - - =
Imigrast cost 9.57 65 107 B.GE HEL 150
CUPTEnt senvice o5t 9.56 ER] 113 908 276 3.20
Past servica cost = . - 10.57 - =
Jenefits paid (3.35) - {11.20% 089} - 1019
aetiarial (gainjfioss on obligation 110.38) (U 38} .33 1807 04as 23
2resent value of poligation 3t end of the vear 138 73 12,59 3361 13333 Q.12 42,78
Change in Fair valde alan assets
“air walue of plan assats af the beginning of the yea 13102 - 9E.17 . -
Actual return on pian assets 4.69 - . In > =
ontributions 0.59 - - 11.02 - B
Benefits aaid (3.35) - [1.25) - -
Actuarial gainfiloss) on plau Asset = - = - = i
Fair value of plan gssers at the end of the year 132,95 - - 131.02 - -
Amount recognised in the Balance sheet - - «
Prasent value of obligation at the end af the year 138 7d 12.60 19.61 133,23 o3 41,78
Fair value ot plan assets at tha end of the year 132,96 - - L11.02 = .
Assets/tLiabilies ) racogmseg in the Balance Sheer 5, 78 1260 19.61 17 211 9.1 42 78)
Ewpenses recognized in 7he statement of profit B loss - - <
account/ revenue account and pre-pperaiive eapenditura
during construction parind
Current service cost 966 .20 3.3 Q.08 276 20
Imteiast cost 957 Us 3.0/ g.b5 0.3% I 50
Expected raiurn pn plan assets 14 39} - - [8.07) - -
MNer actuarat ganlf1oss to Je recognised (1068} in3Im L83 [ERCT 0.4k 1.2
Met cost lincluded n salary and wages) 416 347 2,062 E.S1 .06 £.93
% (o.a.} % [p.a.} % (pa.} ¥ipa) % lo.a.] % in.al
h plions used in ace ing
[iscount raie F 36 736 P 3B '3 718 7
Salary escalavon rate 550 5.50 550 5.50 5.50 3.50
txpected rate of return on plan asseis 43 31 .15




{il Bmounts for the current and previaus years are as foliows

Gratuity (funded) (Rs. In lacs)

4 on 31-03-20191 31-03- 2020 - 1 11-03-2022 11-03-20123
RRC (] 93.34] 110,12 2 13343 139.74
Blan Aeats 7371 7108 1817 3102 13295
Met Assets {|Lrability} [ELE:-3) (3B B5) 176 A6 3 T4 I5. 7R}
Experience adiustment on Plan PBO gainy {1085 [8.92} t 6h [12.45) 3.4 L
caneiience adlustrment on Plan Assets gain/{lnss) - Lol 14l ja el 1975 30
Gra (unfund (Rs. In lacs)

85 0l 103 soial 3103 ¥020 11032021 31.03-2023 11-03-2023
PRO I() 198! 358 5.06 9.2 12.50
Pian Assefs [ . 3 d =
bigt Assers {71 iatvlity ll.!j;I (3.58} (5.0} [9 14) [ L2. 3L}
Experience adiustmem on Pian PO gainy (ioss) 3.52 0.72 [125] 1. 14}
Compensated absences {unfunded) : : {Rs. In lacs)

s U 31-03-2M9) 31-03- 20201 31-03- 2021 31-05- ALl 4103 Hued
A8 iC) 15,36/ 30420 16.04] 12 '8 3951
Man Assels i - - -
Net Asseis /Liability] [25.9b] ETER] Yo ] 42 ﬂl (39.61]
|Expeience adjustomend on Plan PRO pamy tioss) 4. 161 i 03y |5.248] £ 17] LAY
_xpgrlgm:! ._!I]JIJSTI'I'I!"TI on ¥lan 455e1s Roln/LIoss) - - "] =

Ine estimates of rate of escalatan (n sakary Consiaered n ACTUaral valuation, TaKke i 3Ccount mriaugn, SemoriTy, pProrriunur o 10 oireds regievalil
fawions inciuding supply and demand in the employment markel The above information s certifled by the actudry.
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11 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
il Related party relationships:
a Holding Company Wife Stanplast Limited - Forsign Company
Mir Rajesh <umar Jinaal wwhole Time Director
Mir. Pramod Sumar Arora - Whole Time Director [upto 30 lune 2021}
Wir Lila Dhar Pandey - Whate Time Director {We.f 04-fug-202 1)
b |key manageriai personnal MIr. Biiav Kumar Sinha - whoie Time Director-Subsidiary company
Wir amit Kurmnar Ggarwal - Chiel Finance Officer
M Amit Kumar - Company Secretary
wir_Pawan Kumar  Company Sevreiary
INGividual QWwning directy or INoirectly an interest n e voling puwer MIf Saniv aral
WIr, Anand Aganial
wirs. kumikum Sinha
Wis. Renu Arora
o |Reawve of sevson described i(b] and (¢ Virs ahipra Panaey
wir. vivak Agarwal
Ms. Amla saiaf
s, Sakh| Saraf
Wls. Juhi Agarwal
wifs Bpohai Power Generatlon Frivate Limited
W45 Qunjab Hyara Power Privare Limiteo
Wirs Jdikarsn Tradmg and Holding Limiked
Enterprises pver which any person described n {c) and (d} have Mfs Pulyplex Carporation Limited )
€ W/ Lachung Hydro Fower Private Limited
significant influence Wis Chungiirang Hydro Power Private Limited
W /e Canchanjunga Powar Company Private Limited
Mis Sanjiv Sarita Consulting Private Limited
W/c Tmacia Hydre Bower Privaie Limited
Motes
3l The related parly relatianships have been determingd on the 2asis of tne requirements of the Accounting Standard {A5) - 18 “Related Party Discinsures
and the same have been relied upon Dy the auditors,
bi The 'EIEI'DT\SI"!DS as mantioned ghove osertain (o those related p.-)rtir-.-. with whom transactions have taken pace aurng the year, excepi where controi
exist, n which case the relationshipns have been mentloned irrespective of transactions with the related party
i} Transactions with related pactias

Detaik af related party transachiens 4i2 35 TOIOWS.

Lurrem Year Previvus Vear
Particulars 2022-2023 2021 W22

|Hs . In l&cs) [H5. In 1acs)
uUnsecured Loan Given
M/s Utkarsh Trading and Hoidlng Limited &, 40000 -
M, Kanchanjunga Power Company Private Limited 400.00 -
Revepn of Josecuved loan given
M5 Utkarsh Frading and Holding Limited 4,400.00 -
r/s Kanchanjunga Powser Company Private Lirilea ad.cy -
Interast received on unsdiured loan
r,'s Utkcarsh Trading and Aoiding Limited 2298 =
KA Kanchanjunga Power Company Frivate Limited 12.45 -
Hent and mamtenance chargesf Outstanding batance pad
RS Pulypies Congoraonon Limited 373 13.92
Purchase of Listed Equity Shares
s Sanjiv 3aria Consulting Privaie Limiied 6,293.71
Remuneratioa Paid
w1 Rajesh Kumar lindai 230,50 252.10
tAy Prarodd Kumar Arora - a AT
Mi Lita bhar Pandey 3439 3703
Mr Bigay Kumar Sinha 21 3a L7 99
BArAmit Kumar Aganwal 25.47 3 65
M. ANt Kumar 3739 1275
Ir Pawan Kurmgr - > §.80 508
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Salary avvance given
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jindal 00 35000
Mr. Pawan Kumar 0.80 E

Repayment of &dvance

PAr. Rajesh Kumar lindal - 15,82
Mr Bijay Xumar Sinha - 3.21
Br Fawap Kymar .80 -

Reimbursement of axpenses paid 10 other enterprises

Mys Punjab Hydis Power Private Umited _ (151
M/s Abatiar Power Genesation Private Limited 1.27 .43
h/s Samjiv 3arita Consuiting Private Limited 16.74 -

Reimbursement of aspreiises recaived tiom uther anierprises
M/s Funjab Hydro Power Private Limied 0.21 .
M/fs Abonar Power Genwranon Privace Limited .UB

Payment of Car Lease charges

Wis. Juhi Agaiwal 4. 80 4 50
Wis. Reru Arora - 352
Mir. anand Agarwal - 4 B0
Mrs. Kumikurm Sinha 5.40 900
M3 Shigra Pandey 1200 12.00
Mr. Vlvek Agarwal 8.78 36D
o pald on oret a shares

M/s Uttarkahana Hydro Fower Private Limited . 74 RS
TS5 Stanglast | mited - Foreign Company . 30 OF

Dividend received on equity shares
M/s Pulypiex Zorparation Limicea 340.18 208.00

Dividerd paid un equity snares

M;s Stangiast Limited  Foregn Company - 1,370.31
ki,'s Litarkanand Hyaro Power Frivate Limited +. 1.75
s, Arola Saraf - 176
NIy Azhok Kumar Gurngn . 0.
Mr Pranay <othaii - .01
r. Rakesh Kumar linaal - a.01
M. Sakhi Saraf s (.01

Dutstanding et the year 2na

ndvance recoverable
Wir Rajesh kumar iinpal 550.00 350,00
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32

33

Detalls regarding foreign exchange eamings and expenditure are following :

n Particulars 20222043 2021-2022
1 Earnings = =
3 | Expenditure - Carbon emission Rights issuance Fees - 6.29
EY Purcnase of Stors and spare .86 .
1| *Remittance towa s payment of equity shareholder dividend 1.301.79
5 **Remittance towa ds payment of preference sharaholder dividand . 70.92
Detalls of lnvestment made, Loan and Guarantee given covered under sectior 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013.
Particulars 2022-13 W 22 Purpose

i2: I iarch

JRs, i lads]

M;'s Sanjiv Sarita Cansuiting Private Limited £.299.71 - |Purchase of Listed Equity
Shares

M,'s Ltkarsh Trading and Halding Limited },500.00 - |uUnsecured Loan Given
for financial asskatance

/s kancnanjunga Power Company Private Limited 400.00 - |unsecured Loan Given
for tinanclal assiatance

Carporate Guaranatee - M/s Utkarsh Trading and Hokdings Limited 6.800.00 = |Coporate guasrantee has

peen given in favour of
debentire trusiee w.i b
borrowing ol M/
Utkarsh  Trading  and
H.jl.jh.sg Limited
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34 The mompany had obtained non funa based limit of Rs. & crore from Axis 3ank for which the Lompany was cequired to create charge on its movable
and immowshle proparty Acrordingly, the company flied two cnarges for hypothecation on ifs movabie property and mortgage on immaovahle
proparty having charge [ 10230844 and 10241896 respectively. The underiying sancoion for botn rhe charges is identicel and same The campany 15
taking necessary steps for rectitication of one charge

35  As legally advised the Cormpany ['Ind AS") Rule 2015 is not applicanie on the Company and the disciosure of quasterly results has been prepared as
per the Financial Reporting Framwork basad on Companies {Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2008 and including items mentioned in Statement of Profit
and _0ss Arcount [excluding 1otes and detailed sub-classification)

36 The group 1as investment o Praterence Shares aggregating 1o Rs 2175.55 (acs [at cost) of 3 Privaie Limited Companies having Hydro Fower Projects in
the state of SIkkim. Thare is no significant progress on the deveiopment of the projects due %o various force majeure events Including delay in calling
meeting of Projact Lavel welfare Committee (PLWT) by nodal officer appointed by the Sikkim Government. The management beilieves that the
realizable vaiue of these arojects rights is higher than tne book value. Accordingly, "o prowvision tor diminution in value of investment 1s provided in
the binks.

¥7  Baiances of certain trade recaivables, other pavables and advances are subject to confirmation / reconciiation, if any

In the opinion of management, current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinacy course of business ar jeast aqual 1o the
2MOUNT 3 whnich they are stated i the balance sheet. The provision for depreciation and ali known liabilities i< 3dequate and not in 2xcess of the

amount reasonapry stared
38 The zroup has no transactions and outstanding balance with struck-off companies under secbon 248 of Companies Act, 20113
39 There is no immnvable oroperty whose title deeds ara not REIY in the name of the company

40 There ts no moairment Joss on fixed assets on the basis of review carried out oy the nanagement in accorgance with Accounting Standard (AS] - 28
“Imaairmeant of Assers”

A1 The group operatas in a single prmary bUSINess 1.e. generaton of hyaro powsr and hence, there is 0o reportable segment 35 per ACcounting standard
{A5)-17 "Segment Recorting”. The group does not have any reportable geographical segment

42 Figures have oeep shown as sounded oft 10 lacs except share data and unigss otherwise starea.
4% There are no hedgad or unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the bajance sheet date

A4 additional -eportine reguirements, pursuant to amendment in Schedule 11l dated 24 Marer 2021 has been given 1o the =xtenl applicable to the
company

45 Previous year figuras have been regrouped / re-arfangen wherever considered necessary

The accompanying notes L 1o 45 are inegral part of the financial statements
bs per cur "eport of 2van date attached

Far lain Framod lain & Co. ON BEHBLF OOF THE BOARD O

Chartered Accountants
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